‘/é 5% ,’ @ﬁcff_
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ML 45 20 5, I3
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TOWN oL Fri
740 MAIN STREET EAST HARTFORD

EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
AUGUST 21, 2012

Announcement of Exit Locations (C.G.S. § 29-381)

Pledge of Allegiance 7:30 p.m.

1

2

3.

B

10.

CALL TO ORDER
AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA

RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS
A. Beautification Commission Awards:
4 July 2012 Recipients:
Residential — The Barry Family, 5 Lehigh Drive
Business — Welis Fargo Bank, 18 Main Street
4 August 2012 Recipients:
Residential — The Mensah Family, 216 Goodwin Street
Residential - The Kramer Family, 206 Cambridge Drive

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS
A. Other Elected Officials

B. Other Residents

C. Mayor

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. August 7, 2012 Executive Session/Standish
B. August 7, 2012 Public Hearing/Bond Referendum: Roads & EHMS Window Walls

C. August 7, 2012 Regular Meeting
D. August 14, 2012 Special Joint Meeting/East Hartford Housing Authority

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS
A. Responses to Questions Asked of Administration — August 7, 2012 meeting

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. Charter Oak Greenway Project Grant
B. Bond Referenda:
1. Road Improvements
2. East Hartford Middle School Window Walls Replacement
C. Appointment to Planning and Zoning Commission: Travis Simpson

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE
ADMINISTRATION

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

Town Council Agenda 1 August 21, 2012



11. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TC SPEAK
A. Other Elected Officials
B. Other Residents
C. Mayor

12. ADJOURNMENT (next meeting: September 4, 2012)

Town Council Agenda 2 August 21, 2012



Clybuct o (Basd
, U
017 AUG 13 A0 &3

TOWN COUNCIL MAJORITY OFFICE TOWN CLERK
EAST HARTFERD

AUGUST 7, 2012
EXECUTIVE SESSION
PRESENT  Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Majority Leader Barbara-Ann Rossi, Minority Leader

Eric A. Thompson, Counciliors Marc 1. Weinberg, Linda A. Russo, Ram
Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Esther B, Clarke

ABSENT Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr.

ALSO Fire Chief John Qates
PRESENT Frank Cassetta, Assistant Corporation Counsel
Alexandria Voccio, Attorney for Town of East Hartford

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 6:41 p.m.

MOTION By Eric Thompson
seconded by Marc Weinberg
to go into Executive Session to discuss the case of Jeffrey Standish v.
Town of East Hartford.
Motion carried 8/0.

MOTION By Eric Thompson
seconded by Marc Weinberg

to go back to Regular Session.
Motion carried 8/0.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Eric Thompson
seconded by Marc Weinberg

to adjourn (7:00 p.m.)
Motion carried 8/0.

Attest FQ\&\@CM;%%é@
Richard F. Kehoe |
Town Council Chair

August 7, 2012 1 Volume 81




<

# 5 :
{ A Fen, 5 2 >
LS s LSed

{/

WIRG 13 A uy
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS ,
TOWN CLERK
| EAST HARTFORD

P

740 MAIN STREET
EAST HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
AUGUST 7, 2012

PUBLIC HEARING/PROPOSED BONDS FOR ROAD IMPROVEMENT AND WINDOW
WALL REPLACEMENT AT EAST HARTFORD MIDDLE SCHOOL

PRESENT Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Majority Leader Barbara Ann Rossi, Minority
Leader Eric A. Thompson, Councitlors Marc |. Weinberg, Linda A. Russo,

Ram Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Esther Clarke

ABSENT Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr.

Chair Kehoe called the public hearing to order at 7:21 p.m,

The following is a copy of a legal notice published in the Tuesday, July 24, 2012 edition of
the Hartford Courant.

LEGAL NOTICE

The Town Council of the Town of East Hartford will meet in the Council Chambers on Tuesday,
August 7, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of holding a public hearing on the following

resoiutions;

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $10,000,000 FOR THE PLANNING, DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION
AND RECONSTRUCTION OF TOWN ROADS AND PARKING LOTS AND AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF $10,000,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN TO MEET SA!D APPROPRIATION AND
PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH

PURPOSE
RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $5,700,000 FOR WINDOW WALL REPLACEMENT AT EAST
HARTFORD MIDDLE SCHOOL AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,600,000 BONDS OF

THE TOWN TO MEET THE TOWN’S SHARE OF SAID APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE
ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

A copy of said resolutions is on file open to public inspection at the office of the Town Clerk.

Angela Attenello
TOWN COUNCIL CLERK

The Chair summarized the two proposed bond issues that will be submitted to the
residents of the town of East Hartford for referendum on Election Day, November 2012.

August 7, 2012 1 Volume 81




The first proposed bond issue is to continue the road improvement program in the town:
the initial improvements were seen on the town’s arterial roads, i.e., Hills Street, Goodwin
Street, School Street, etc. This next bond will see improvements to neighborhood roads in

both the north and south ends of the town.

The second proposed bond issue will be utilized to replace the vast amount of window
walls at the East Hartford Middle School. Since this is a school project, the town will be
efigible for a 74% state reimbursement of the full amount of $5.7M — which equates to

$1.6Min the issuance of bonds.

The following citizens came forward:

Ron Stocker, 143 Fitzgerald Drive, (1) inquired on the re-pavement of Oak Street which
has been under repair by the Metropolitan District Commission; (2) asked about the repair
of Brewer Street; and (3) wanted an explanation on the difference between the
appropriation amount and the bond issue amount for the window wall replacement at the

East Hartford Middle Schoot.

Susan Kniep, 44-46 and 50 Olde Roberts Street, (1) suggested that the list of roads to be
repaired under the road bond be posted to the town’s website; and (2) asked that the

Town Council delay the proposed bond for at least a year, due to the economic downturn
in the economy.

Kathy Lombardo, 334 Maple Street, (1) asked that the Town Council consider starﬂhg the
public hearings a bit later in deference to the residents who attend; (2) inquired on the

state reimbursement process for the proposed window wall bond; and (3) believes that
there should be better communication between the residents and the Town Council when

large bonds are being considered.

David Weaver, 40-42 QOide Roberts Street, has seen a significant increase in his real
estate taxes and believes that the town should cut expenses to keep taxes low.

There being no further comments, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 8:04 p.m.

test o Lottt

f\ngeia M. Attenelio
Town Council Clerk

August 7, 2012 2 Volume 81



I'd /? 2 2 ¢ {‘A - ‘f;
UMAula el 8 4, :

EAST HARTFORD TOWN COUNCIL W15 17 AL £3
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TOWH CLERK
EAST HARTFORD
AUGUST 7, 2012
PRESENT Chair Richard F. Kehoe, Majority Leader Barbara-Ann Rossi, Minority

Leader Eric A. Thompson, Councillors Mare |. Weinberg, Linda A. Russo,
Ram Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Esther B. Clarke

ABSENT Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kehoe called the meeting to order at 8:05 p.m. The Chair announced the exit
locations in accordance with Connecticut General Statutes §29-381, after which the

Council joined him in the pledge of allegiance.

The Chair called for a moment of silence to honor the life of Francis “Frank” DeGregorio,
who had served as the town's Park and Recreation Director several years ago. Mr. D., as
he was commonly known, was a strong proponent of maintaining the town’s parks for the

enjoyment of the residents. He will be missed.

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

Richard Rivera, 11 Hills Street, is not in favor of the proposed Improve East Hartford
program on tonight's agenda, but is in favor of the original Improve East Rartford which
offered tax incentives for any neighborhood in town, regardless of zone or street. Mr.
Rivera also commented that he would like a greater police presence to monitor the traffic
approaching the stop sign at the corner of Hills and Forbes Streets.

Susan Kniep, 44-46 and 50 Olde Roberts Street, (1) asked that the Town Council be clear
about what Improve East Hartford program is being sent to a public hearing; and (2)is
concerned about Senate Bill 22 and the impact it could have on the Improve East Hartford
program; and (3} asked that the proposed payback plan to HUD from the East Hartford
Housing Authority be made available to the public prior to the special joint meeting to be
heid on August 14"

Mayor Leclerc (1) stated that she is preparing specific data regarding the Improve East
Hartford program to guide ail in making an informed decision: (2) is hopeful that a meeting
with the Capital Region Development Authority (CRDA) will allay any concerns regarding
the powers of the CRDA and the Improve East Hartford program; (3) said that she is
serving on the CRDA'’s search committee for hiring an Executive Director; (4} supports the
Disaster Relief Grant on tonight's agenda; and (5) thanked Councillor Clarke for having

served on the Library Commission.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

July 17, 2012 Executive Session/East Hartford Education Association

MOTION By Barbara Rossi

August 7, 2012 1 Volume 81



seconded by Eric Thompson
to approve the minutes of the July 17, 2012 Executive Session/EHEA.

Motion carried 7/0. Abstain: Clarke

July 17, 2012 Executive Session/Glenn Vincent

MOTION By Barbara Rossi

seconded by Pat Harmon
to approve the minutes of the July 17, 2012 Executive Session/Glenn

Vincent.
Motion cairied 7/0. Abstain: Clarke

July 17, 2012 Regular Meeting

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Eric Thompson
to approve the minutes of the July 17, 2012 Regular Meeting.

Motion carried 8/0,

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS

Resignation of Esther Clarke from the Library Commission

Chair Kehoe announced the resignation of Esther Clarke from the Library Commission
due to her recent appointment to the Town Council.

NEW BUSINESS

Grant Application fo the Economic Development Administration re: FY2012 Disaster
Relief Opportunity

MOTION By Linda Russo
seconded by Barbara Rossi

to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Economic Development Administration (EDA} intends to award investments through the FY

2012 Disaster Relief Opportunity in regions experiencing severe economic distress as a result of natural
disasters that were declared as major Federal disasters between October 1, 2010 and September 30, 2011,

and
WHEREAS, three (3) major Federal disasters affecing East Hartford were deciared in the State of
Connecticut on March 3, 2011 {(snowstorm), August 27, 2011 (Hurricane Irene) and September 2, 2011

(Tropical Storm Irene), and

WHEREAS, East Hartford High School is classified as a Multi-Jurisdictional Shelter by the Connecticut
Chapter of the American Red Cross and is recognized as such by the Capitol Region Council of Governments
as well as the Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection and was utifized as an emergency
shelter by residents as a direct consequence of incidents such as the aforementioned disasters and East
Hartford Middle School may be utilized as an atternate place of refuge providing increased capacity for shelter

overflow, and

WHEREAS, a study conducted by Van Zeim Engineers entitled “Standby Power Options” dated May 22, 2012
recommends permanent installaticn of generators with automatic power transfer capability at East Hartford

August 7, 2012 2 Voilume 81



High School and East Hartford Middle School in order to improve operational reliabiiity and reduce the
probability of system failure in the event of prolonged power outages, and

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford wishes to make application fo the FY 2012 Disaster Relief Opporlunity
in the amount of $455,200 (80%) matched by $113,800 (20%) from the Town in order 1o implement the
recommendations cf the “Standby Power Options” study which support disaster recovery and resiliency

efforts.
NOW THEREFORE BE iT RESOLVED, that the Town Council of the Town of East Hartford recognizes the
need for funding these items under the EDA FY 2012 Disasier Relief Opportunity.

AND FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the Town of East Hartford, is authorized
to make application to, and execute and approve on behalf of this corporation, any and all documents,
coniracts, and amendments as may be required by the Economic Development Administration as they may

pertain {o this Disaster Relief Opportunity grant.

On_call of the vote, motion carried 8/0.

Contingency Transfer: Republic and Democratic Primaries

MOTION By Marc Weinberg
seconded by Barbara Rossi
to approve the Contingency Fund transfer of $32,003 to cover the costs

associated with the Republican and Democratic primaries to be heid in
East Hartford on August 14, 2012 as follows:

From G9600-63492 Contingency Reserve $ 32,003
To G1300-60135 Election Officials 24,250
To G1300-62360 Election Day Expenses 4,253
To G1300-63227 Inspection of Voting Machines 1,500
To G1300-65212 Telephones ' 2,000

Motion carried 7/0. Abstain: Ciarke

Improve East Hartford Program:

Review of Planning & Zoning Commission Report

Majority Leader Barbara Rossi stated that the resolution referred to the town’s Planning
and Zoning Commission at the June 19, 2012 Town Council meeting listed the areas to
which the tax incentive would be applicable by streef. After the Planning and Zoning
Commission reviewed this resolution, their recommendation was that the areas to which
the tax incentive would be applicable should be guided by zones — rather than streets.
The Councif decided to send both versions of the Improve East Hartford program
resoiution to a public hearing for comment by the town’s residents.

Setting a Public Hearing Date re: Improve East Hartford Program

MOTION By Barbara Rossi
seconded by Eric Thompson
that, in accordance with the procedures set forth in §12-65(d)

August 7, 2012 3 Volume 81



el o 1
(K dssf of (Band.
{]
of the Connecticut General Statutes, the Town Council set a B A6 1y P 3% 3
public hearing date of September 4, 2012 at 7:00PM in
Town Council Chambers to hear public comment on the proposed gi/N CLERK
Improve East Hartford Program, which will include Alternative A LeBGaHARTFQRD
street) and Alternative B (areas by zone); such plans to be posted to the
town’s website prior to the September 4, 2012 for review.
Motion carried 8/0.

Note: copies of the Improve East Hartford program, Alternatives A & B, follow these minutes,

Board of Education Capital Reserve Fund re: Barnes School, O'Connell School, East
Hartford High School and East Hartford Middle School

MOTION By Ram Aberasturia
seconded by Barbara Rossi
that, in accordance with Article 7 §10-38 of the Town of East
Hartford Code of Ordinances, the Town Council approve the Board
of Education’s request to expend $500,000 from the Board of
Education’s Capital Reserve Account for the purposes of funding
various repairs to Barnes School, O'Connell School, East Hartford
High School and East Hartford Middie School.
Motion carried 5/3. Nays: Thompson, Harmon, Clarke

OPPORTUNITY FOR COUNCILLORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE ADMINISTRATION

Barbara Rossi reported that two homes on High Street and one home on Broad Street
still have blue tarps draped over them.

Pat Harmon (1) asked that the Mayor's blight group (N.E.A.T.) continue to keep the -
Council informed of their progress; (2) suggested that the answers to Councillors’
questions of the Administration at a Council meeting be communicated at the following
Council meeting so that all citizens can be aware of the answers: and (3) requested an
update on the progress of development in East Hartford.

Esther Clarke inquired if progress has been made on evaluating the mold in the basement

of the Long Hill Golf Clubhouse and if the rent is current.
Corrected 08-14-12

Ram Aberasturia suggested that residents we could become more proactive by
frequenting town businesses and restaurants.

Eric Thompson asked for a list of private roads and streets in East Hartford and what town
services are being provided for those roads and streets.

COUNCIL ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTERS

Jeffrey Standish v. Town of East Hartford

MOTION By Barbara Rossi

August 7, 2012 4 Volume 81




to accept the recommendation of Corporation Counse! to fully
and finally settle the case entitied Jeffrey Standish v. Town of
East Hartford for the total sum of $12,000.00.

Motion carried 5/3. Nay: Thompson, Harmon, Clarke

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

Ron Stocker, 143 Fitzgerald Drive, inquired on the process the town uses in dealing with blighted
properties and what relation these blighted properties have in the Improve East Hartford program.

Mayor Leclerc (1) reported that on Monday, July 30" and Tuesday, July 31% the town
participated in the Statewide Emergency Drill; (2) announced that East Hartford has been

selected to participate in an out-of-state 4-day Incident Management Program. The Mayor has
requested that the program be held locally to allow Councillors to participate; (3) stated that
CL&P attended the Statewide Emergency Drill and shared with the town the new systems that
they have installed to better communicate with their staff during an emergency situation; and (4)
reported that in the town’s 2000 Pian of Conservation and Development states that the town
should have a rehabilitation incentive to revitalize the town’s aging housing stock.

Rich Kehoe announced the special joint meeting with the East Hartford Housing Authority wifl be
held on Tuesday, August 14" to review the proposed payback plan to HUD by the Housing

Authority.

Marc Weinberg recognized the recent birthdays of Karen Howe, Chris Stone, John Larson, Kathy
Salemi, Brenda Eighmey, Patty Byrnes and Sharon Fitzgerald.

Barbara Rossi congratulated the Podunk Bluegrass Music Festival held at Dodd Stadium in
Norwich for its success this past weekend.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Eric Thompson
seconded by Ram Aberasturia

to adjourn (10:10 p.m.).
Motion carried 8/0.

The Chair announced that the next meeting of the Town Council wouid be on August 21, 2012,

Attest__ (b M

“ Angela M. Attenello
TOWN COUNCIL CLERK

August 7, 2012 5 Volume 81



IMPROVE EAST HARTFORD PROGRAM
Alternative A

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford has many solid, stable neighborhoods that are
wonderful places to live, raise children, and enjoy the company of friends and neighbors;

and

WHEREAS, even in great neighborhoods, there are properties that are in need of repair
or improvement and such properties have a detrimental impact on the value of well-

" maintained properties in such neighborhoods: and

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford has a strong, comprehensive blight ordinance that
serves as an enforcement stick for property owners to meet minimum standards: and

WHEREAS, the East Hartford Town Council supports strong enforcement of this blight
ordinance: and

WHEREAS, the East Hartford Town Council also wishes to establish a program of tax
incentives to provide positive encouragement for property owners to invest in their
properties, repair blighted conditions and enhance the structures on these properties in
the same manner as is provided in certain circumstances to commercial property owners

exclusively; and

WHEREAS, such tax incentive program will be established for a limited period of time and
in designated areas in order fo determine that whether such tax incentives will achieve the
goal of providing critical incentives to improve and enhance property in the town of East

Hartford.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. Length of tax incentive:

a. The East Hartford Town Council, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes
Section 12-65e, enacts the Improve East Hartford Program as described
below for a period of two years from the effective date of the resolution
which shall be ten days after publication of the adoption of such program
by the East Hartford Town Council in a newspaper of general circulation in

the town of East Hartford.

2. Areas té) which the tax incentive is applicable:

a. The Improve East Hartford Program shail be established for properties that
border the following streets: (a) Park Avenue, St. Regis Street, Michael
Avenue, Deerfield Court, Deerfield Avenue, Columbus Street, Columbus
Circle, Laurel Street, Melrose Avenue, Garden Street, Frankiin Street, (b)
Great Hill Road, Higbie Drive, Chandier Street, Easton Street, Wood!lawn
Circle, Indian Hill Street, Community Street, Harmony Street, Home
Terrace, (c) Burnside Avenue, from Main Street to the intersection of
Larrabee Street, Francis Street, William Street, Hanmer Street, Tolland
Street from the intersection of Burnside Avenue to the intersection of
Francis Street, Moore Avenue, Elmer Street, Zebulon Street, Bidwell
Avenue, Ann Street, Signor Street, Latimer Avenue, Turtie Creek Drive,
Kenyon Place, Ambrose Terrace, Bigelow Street, Clark Street, Rosenthal
Street, Rector Street; (d) Sisson Avenue, Lilac Street, Brown Street, Smart

Improve East Hartford Program 1



Street, Pratt Street, Whiting Road, Risley Street; (e) Silver Lane from the
intersection of Forbes Street to the intersection of Main Street, Prestige
Park Circle, Prestige Park Road; (f) Woodycrest Drive, Ferncrest Drive,

Cross Drive, Pinecrest Street
3. The eligibility for the tax incentives shall be as foliows:

a. The proposed Rehabilitation must increase the assessed value of the
improvements upon residential or nonresidential, real property by at least
the percentages outlined in the assessment deferral schedules set forth

herein.

b. For residential real property, the existing structure that is the subject of the
proposed Rehabilitation must be at least twenty-five years old.
Improvements may be required to include exterior renovations. The
construction of new muiti-family rental housing or cooperative housing
units will not be eligible for assessment deferral.

For non-residential real property, the existing structure that is the subject of
the proposed Rehabilitation must be at least thirty years old. Improvements
may be required to include exterior renovations.

d. All necessary permits incfuding building, zoning, wetlands and special use,
shali be acquired prior to application for the assessment deferral.

The Rehabilitation must be completed within one year of the approval of
the application for the assessment deferral.

f. The property is not owned by a non-profit organization,
The improvement shall not be funded by a town grant or loan.

h. The Rehabilitation must be compatibie with the East Hartford Plan of
Conservation and Development and consistent with the Town's
. Subdivision, Zoning and Inland/\Wetlands regulations. .

All taxes due to the Town of East Hartford for the applicable real property
{and the improvements thereon) shall be current,

4. The application process shall be as foliows:

a. any owner of real property may prepare and present an application for
deferral of increased assessment of real property resulting from
rehabilitation of real property in the Rehabilitation Area to the Assessor,
who shall determine the existing assessment for the existing improvements
thereon, and the proposed adjusted assessment based on the completion
of the Rehabilitation as submitted. The Assessor will provide such
determination to the Development Director, who shall work with the
Corporation Counsef to prepare a tax deferral agreement. Each application
shall include a fifty dollar non-refundable application fee.

b. the Assessor shall approve the exemption upon the issuance of a
certificate of occupancy, if required, and the final inspection and
certification by the Director of Inspections and Permits that the
Rehabilitation and the structures or facilities being Rehabilitated are in
conformance with these criteria and all applicable provisions of the State
Building Code, state Health Code and al! local Housing Codes,

5. The tax deferral shall be as follows:

Improve East Hartford Program



RESIDENTIAL

Tax Deferral Exemption Schedule of Increased Value
Reguired percent {10 %)

YEARS

100%
75%
50%
25%

Bow oo

NON-RESIDENTIAL

Tax Deferral Exemption Schedule of Increased Value
Reguired percent (25 %)

1 100%

2 83%

3 67%

4 50%

5 37%

6 20%

7 %

NON-RESIDENTIAL

Tax Deferral Exemption Schedule of Increased Value
Required percent (50% or greater)

1 100%
2 80%
3 80%
4 70%
5 60%
6 50%
7 40%
8 30%
9 20%
10 10%

6. Any tax deferral issued pursuant to this program shall be terminated prior to the
appiicable expiration date contained in section 5 if

Improve East Hartford Program



a. the property is no longer being used in the manner described in the
application.

b. the property is not in compliance with all town ordinances and codes,
including but not limited to building, housing, health and safety codes.

c. the property owner fails to pay any property taxes by the date on which
interest shall be charged pursuant to state law

d. the residential property is no longer owner-occupied.

7. Additional provisions:
a. Residential properties where the Rehabilitation does not meet the ten per
cent increased value percent, but does increase the assessed value by at
least five percent, shall have their Town permit fees waived with respect to

the Rehabilitation.

b. Non-residential properties where the Rehabilitation does not meet or exceed
a twenty-five percent increase in value, but does increase the assessed
value by at least five percent, shall have their Town permit fees waived with
respect to the Rehabilitation

. In the event of a general revaluation in any year after the year in which such
Rehabilitation is completed resulting in any increase in the assessment on
such real property, only that portion of the increase resulting from such
Rehabilitation shall be deferred. Also, in the event of 3 general revaluation in
any year after the year in which such Rehabilitation is completed, such
deferred assessment shall be increased or decreased in proportion to the
increase or decrease in the total assessment on such real property as a

result of such general revaluation.

Improve East Hartford Program



IMPROVE EAST HARTFORD PROGRANM
Alternative B

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford has many solid, stable neighborhoods that are
wonderful places fo live, raise children, and enjoy the company of friends and neighbors:

and

properties that are in need of repair

WHEREAS, even in great neighborhoods. there are
ntal impact on the vaiue of well-

or improvement and such properties have a detrime
maintained properties in such neighborhoods; and

WHEREAS, the Town of East Hartford has a strong, comprehensive blight ordinance that
serves as an enforcement stick for property owners to meet minimum standards; and

WHEREAS, the East Hartford Town Council supports strong enforcement of this blight
ordinance: and

WHEREAS, the East Hartford Town Council also wishes to establish a program of tax
incentives to provide positive encouragement for property owners to invest in their
properties, repair blighted conditions and enhance the structures on these properties in
the same manner as is provided in certain circumstances to commercial property owners

exclusively; and :

WHEREAS, such tax incentive program will be established for a limited period of time and
in designated areas in order to determine that whether such tax incentives will achieve the
goal of providing critical incentives to improve and enhance property in the town of East

Hartford.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. Length of tax incentive:

a. The East Hartford Town Council, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes
Section 12-65e, enacts the Improve Fast Hartford Program as described
below for a period of two years from the effective date of the resolution
which shall be ten days after publication of the adoption of such program
by the East Hartford Town Coundil in a newspaper of general circulation in

the town of East Hartford.

2. Areas té which the tax incentive is applicable:

a. All properties except those in the foliowing zones: R-1, R-2, DDD- and

DDD-]
3. The eligibifity for the tax incentives shall be as follows:

a. The proposed Rehabilitation must increase the assessed value of the
improvements upon residential or nonresidential, real property by at least
the percentages outfined in the assessment deferral schedules set forth
herein.

b. For residential real property, the existing structure that is the subject of the
proposed Rehabilitation must be at least twenty-five years oid.
improvements may be required to include exterior renovations. The
construction of new multi-family rental housing or cooperative housing

Improve East Hartford Program



units will not be eligible for assessment deferral.

For non-residential real property, the existing structure that is the subject of
the proposed Rehabilitation must be at least thirty years old. Improvemenis
may be required to include exterior renovations.

All necessary permits including building, zoning, wetlands and special use,
shall be acquired prior to application for the assessment deferra!.

The Rehabilitation must be completed within one year of the approval of
the application for the assessment deferral.

The property is not owned by a non-profit organization,
The improvement shall not be funded by a town grant or loan.

The Rehabilitation must be compatible with the East Hartford Plan of
Conservation and Development and consistent with the Town's
Subdivision, Zoning and Inland/Wetlands regulations.

All taxes due to the Town of East Hartford for the applicable real property
(and the improvements thereon) shall be current.

4. The application process shall be as follows;

3.

YEARS

—

A~ W

a. any owner of real property may prepare and present an application for

deferral of increased assessment of real property resulting from
rehabilitation of real property in the Rehabilitation Area to the Assessor,
who shall determine the existing assessment for the existing improvements
thereon, and the proposed adjusted assessment based on the compietion
of the Rehabilitation as submitted. The Assessor will provide such
determination to the Development Director, who shall work with the
Corporation Counsel to prepare a tax deferral agreement. Each application
shall include a fifty dollar non-refundable application fee.

the Assessor shall approve the exemption upon the issuance of a
certificate of occupancy, if required, and the final inspection and
certification by the Director of Inspections and Permits that the
Rehabilitation and the structures or facilities being Rehabilitated are in
conformance with these criteria and all applicable provisions of the State
Building Code, state Health Code and all local Housing Codes.

The tax deferral shall be as follows:

RESIDENTIAL

Tax Deferral Exemption Schedule of Increased Value
Required percent (10 %)

100%
75%
50%
25%

NON-RESIDENTIAL

Improve East Hartford Program



Tax Deferral Exemption Schedule of Increased Value
Required percent (25 %)

100%
83%
67%
50%
37%
20%
7%

—

~N O N ow oMo

NON-RESIDENTIAL
Tax Deferral Exemption Schedule of Increased Value
Reduired percent (50% or greater)

YEARS
100%

1

2 90%
3 80%
4 70%
5 60%
6 50%
7 40%
8 30%
9 20%
10 10%

6. Any tax deferral issued pursuant to this program shall be terminated prior to the
applicable expiration date contained in section 5 if

a. the property is no longer being used in the manner described in the
application.

b. the property is not in compliance with all town ordinances and codes,
including but not limited to building, housing, health and safety codes.

c. the property owner fails to pay any property taxes by the date on which
interest shal! be charged pursuant to state law

d. the residential property is no longer owner-occupied.

7. Additional provisions:
a. Residential properties where the Rehabilitation does not meet the ten per
cent increased value percent, but does increase the assessed vaiue by at
least five percent, shall have their Town permit fees waived with respect to

Improve East Hartford Program 3



the Rehabilitation.

b. Non-residential properties where the Rehabilitation does not meet or exceed
a twenty-five percent increase in value, but does increase the assessed
value by at least five percent, shall have their Town permit fees waived with

respect fo the Rehabilitation

- In the event of a general revaluation in any year after the year in which such
Rehabilitation is completed resulting in any increase in the assessment on
such real property, only that portion of the increase resulting from such
Rehabilitation shall be deferred. Also, in the event of a general revaluation in
any year after the year in which such Rehabilitation is completed, such
deferred assessment shall be increased or decreased in proportion to the
increase or decrease in the total assessment on such real property as a

result of such general revaluation.

Improve East Hartford Program




;
///; i ."f. 3 5 § i f:’
Aotk o jc:.@uw
iy

M6 20 A 945

TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD TOWN CLERK

740 MAIN STREET EASTHARTFORD

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AUGUST 14, 2012

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING — EAST HARTFORD HOUSING AUTHORITY

PRESENT  Vice Chair William P. Horan, Jr., Majority Leader Barbara-Ann Rossi, Minority
Leader Eric A. Thompson, Councillors Marc |. Weinberg, Linda A. Russo, Ram
Aberasturia, Patricia Harmon and Esther B. Clarke

ABSENT Chair Richard F. Kehoe

ALSO Peter Hance, Deputy Executive Director, Bridgeport Housing Authority
PRESENT  East Hartford Housing Authority Commissioners: James Kate,
James Patterson, Hazelann Cook, and Presciile Yamamoto
Ralph Alexander, Attorney, East Hartford Housing Authority
Debra Bouchard, Executive Director, East Hartford Housing Authority
Joseph Regan, Finance Director, East Hartford Housing Authority
Kelly McDermott, East Hartford Housing Authority staff member

CALL TO ORDER

Bili Horan, Town Council Vice Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m. He
announced the exit locations from the Chamber in accordance with Connecticut General
Statutes §29-381, after which the Council joined him in the pledge of allegiance.

The Vice Chair indicated that the East Hartford Housing Authority (EHHA) would first
present their proposed payback plan to the U. 8. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) and then public comment would follow.

Debra Bouchard, Executive Director for EHHA, stated that the proposed pian would satisfy
HUD's requirement that EHHA repay funds to the federal housing programs as well as
address East Hartford’s need for affordable housing. The EHHA reached out to the
Bridgeport Housing Authority {(BHA) to review the EHHA's housing portfolio which
eventually led to the interagency agreement between EHHA and BHA in June 2012.

While BHA can recommend and make suggestions to the EHHA, the final decisions are
the responsibility of the EHHA and its Board of Commissioners.

Peter Hance, Deputy Executive Director of the BHA, presented the plan in PowerPoint to
the Councillors and the public. The plan will be used as a guide and may not be
implemented exactly as presented. Modifications can, and probably will, be made along
the way. Mr. Hance reiterated that the EHHA will be solely responsible for the decision

making process.

A copy of this plan is attached o these minutes.

August 14, 2012 1 Volume 81




The presentation over, the Vice Chair allowed the Councillors to ask questions regarding
the proposed payback plan:

Majority Leader Barbara Rossi (1) inquired when the Request for Proposal (RFP) for the
disposition of King Court will be ready; (2) asked if the proposed units at the Burnside
Avenue property will be owner-occupied or rentals; (3) thanked the EHHA for installing the
buiietin board at King Court; (4) asked if there are tax credits associated with the energy
grants, and if so, will those credits be carried forward to the developers; and (5) inquired
on what would happen if the RFP's come back without meeting the financial projections.

Councillor Linda Russo (1) asked for a clarification on where HUD stands with this
proposed payback plan, since the plan does not coincide with the recovery agreement that
calls for the repayment to HUD by January 2013; (2) inquired if the EHHA will present this
proposed plan on August 16" as per the recovery agreement; (3) asked for the timeline
that the EHHA is requesting of HUD for the repayment of funds; and (4) wanted to
reiterate that, under this repayment plan, the 80 units at King Court to be soid will be held
as affordable, based on a median income bracket noted in the repayment plan, for the

next forty years.

Councillor Marc Weinberq feels that there may be a need for even more affordable units in
the future, based on today’s poor economic conditions.

Councillor Esther Clarke asked Ms. Bouchard what differences there were, if any, in the
report presented tonight and the report presented at the Juiy 25, 2012 EHHA meeting.
Additionally, Councilior Clarke asked Mr. Hance (1) if there has been a market study on
rentals in the Mayberry area and on Burnside Avenue; (2) how long a period of time
between now and the time it takes to know whether or not investors are interested in
giving tax credits for the Burnside Avenue renovation; and (3} to allay her concerns
regarding expanding the EHHA’s responsibilities which would be likely if the proposed

payback pian is followed.

Councillor Ram Aberasturia (1) asked if the 40-year affordability plan contains an infiation
rate on the record of maximum income for eligibility purposes or remains fixed; (2) inquired
if the median income drops, will the rents decrease as well; (3) wanted to know if there is a
plan in place regarding Veterans' Terrace, if federal funds are cut in 2013; (4) regarding
King Court, asked when in the past did EHHA fite for funding and why did they get denied:;
(3) inquired on what will happen to the existing employees of the EHHA if management
becomes privatized; (6) inquired on the resident’s participation plan and how it works with
the payback plan; (7) strongly urged the EHHA to change the time of the monthly meetings
from mid-day to late afternoon or early evenings to accommodate residents; and (8) wants
to make sure that the EHHA’s payback plan adequately addresses the concerns of the

residents.

Minority | eader Eric Thompson (1) asked what Mr. Hance is receiving for compensation
for working with the EHHA, (2) is not sure that the hourly rate for local jobs that are
displayed in the payback plan are accurate; (3) asked Mr. Hance if he is confident that
there is $8M from the state of Connecticut to fund these individuai projects; and (4) asked
for the number of times that the Recovery Agreement with HUD has been amended and
asked when the Recovery Agreement becomes a finalized document.

August 14, 2012 2 Volume 81




Vice Chair Horan (1) agreed with Councillors Aberasturia and Thompson that the residents
should be involved in this process; (2) inquired on how the Councillors, and especially the
public, could comment on the proposed payback plan when it was received only ten
minutes prior to this meeting; (3) asked if there is documentation from HUD which verifies
that they are willing to wait 3 % to 4 years for the completion of the various projects and for
the repayment of the money owed them. Vice Chair Horan requested written confirmation
from HUD that they have accepted this plan: (4) commented on the confusing format of
the proposed repayment plan and asked if something eise was going to be submitted to
HUD that wouid be more definitive and easier to understand; (5) is not optimistic about the
construction of the new projects, given the past history of new construction projects in East
Hartford; (6) noted that the residents will probably want another meeting, given the short
time they had to review the proposed payback plan; (7) asked why the actual income of
the residents at King Court, instead of the median income, isn't being used as a guideline:
and (8) stated that communication to the residents is of the utmost importance.

At this point, Vice Chair Horan opened the meeting up to public comment.

The following citizens came forward:

Carolyn Brooks, 13 King Court, (1) took exception to the median income figures that are
listed in the payback plan; (2) emphatically stated that the residents of King Court are
committed to staying in their homes; and (3) has been told that the reason there is a lack
of maintenance at King Court is due to budgetary issues. Ms. Brooks finds this hard to
believe since both the EHHA's Executive Director and Attorney received pay increases.

Suzette Wright, 16 King Court, (1) believes that the residents of King Court are paying the
penalty for the mistakes made by the EHHA administration; (2) wants to know what the
Resident Commissioner's responsibilities are to the residents: (3) stated that when she
arrived about five minutes late at the July 25" meeting, they were tumed away; (4) has
received mixed messages from the EHHA regarding the disposition of King Court; (5)
wants to know who is being held responsible for the mishandling of the EHHA funds: and
(6) wants the East Hartford Housing Authority to respect the residents.

Mary Hill, 53 King Court, president of the King Court Tenants’ Association, (1) thanked the
Council for their questions to Mr. Hance; (2) listed the progress of the residents at King
Court, including the formation of their RPP — Residents’ Participation Plan — with the heip
of the EHHA, (3) asked who is going to be heid accountable for the mishandling of funds
at the East Hartford Housing Authority; and (4) noted that, as stated in the EHHA's
minutes, King Court's rent receipts are at 100%.

Susan Kniep, 50 Olde Roberts Street, (1) commended the Town Council for their proactive
stance this evening by asking the hard questions; (2) commented on the recent raid by the
FBI at the West Haven Housing Authority and at CRT; (3) asked if the co-mingiing of State
and Federal funds at EHHA was innocent or intentional; (4) inquired on the resignation of
Stan deMelio as Executive Director in April 2011 and read from a letter sent by Mr. de
Mello in November 2011 regarding the EHHA administration; (5) reflected on the past
history of the EHHA and feels that the EHHA administration and Board of Commissioners
should be referred to the Town Council’s Investigation and Audit Committee: (6) will
challenge with Freedom of Information the legitimacy for the various EHHA projects being
held in Executive Session meetings; (7) believes that the Council should contact HUD to

August 14, 2012 3 Volume 81




discuss the past mishandling of funds at the EHHA; and (8) suggested that prior to signing
any future EHHA documents or agreements, Councillors should ask what their liability or

responsibility might be.
Public comment being over, the Vice Chair asked if the Councillors had any additional

comments.

Ram Aberasturia recognized the presence of EHHA Commissioners Kate and Palterson
for staying throughout the entire meeting. And again, Councillor Aberasturia stressed the
importance of changing the time of the EHHA monthly meetings to accommodate

residents.

Bill Horan thanked Mr. Hance for attending tonight's meeting and for his efforts in
preparing the payback plan. Additionally, Vice Chair Horan stated that Attorney Alexander
does a wonderful job representing the EHHA.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION By Marc Weinberg
seconded by Eric Thompson
to adjourn (9:42 p.m.)
Motion carried 8/0.

Attest ﬂnmﬁ %«JJ/

Angégla M. Attensllo
Town Council Clerk

August 14, 2012 4 Volume 81




King Court

Housing vacancies high
due to building
conditions that render
housing uninhabitable
currently

insufficient operating
funds at current rents
and occupancy to
produce positive cash
flow

Veteran's Terrace

Section 8 project based
program set to expire in
May 2013

Burnside Avenue

Headquarters building
too large for existing
needs

Program owed nearly
$350,000 from Kings
Court

Headquarters
inefficiently laid out

Inability to obtain funds
for renovations

Bullding exteriors
showing signs of
deterioration

Headquartersis a
significant non-cash
asset that EHHA is
unable to turn into cash

Program owes Veterans'
Terrace nearly $350,000
for funds diverted to its
operations

Antigquated, inadequate
interlors needing
substantial renovation

EHHA has insufficient
capacity to redevelop

property

Property has mortgage

of $120K, and any sales

proceeds do not go to
EHHA

Large project that would
require significant
investment for
renovations

EHHA's LIPH program

bowes Section 8 Program

approximately
$650,000

EHHA has insufficient
internal capacity to
negotiate with tenants
and to accommodate
their needs

iAlthough exempted from

needing to replace all 80

units, considerable

pressure ensure descent

housing for existing
tenants

On-going management
and maintenance issues

EHHA has insufficient
capacity and resources
to renovate buildings




East Hartford
Owner-occupied homes 57.50%
Median cost of a home $112,800
viedian mortgage payment 5748
Renter-occupled homes 42,50%
\Vacant housing 5.00%
Median monthly rent 5621
Average Income

Viedian for all male full-time $36,823 $920.58
Median for all female full-time 529,860 $746.50
- Household Income
Less than $10,000 9%
$10,000 to $14,999 6%
415,000 to $24,999 13%
$25,000 to $34,999 14% 42%
535,000 to $49,999 18%
550,000 to $74,999 20%
$75,000 to $99,999 12%
100,000 to $149,999 7%
$150,000 to $199,999 1%

200,000 or more 1%

Average Apartment Rent in East
Hartford, Connecticut

f# Bedrooms|  Apr Feb Jan
Studio N/A N/A N/A
1 Bed $763 N/A $779
2 Bed $775 5903 5873
3 Bed N/A N/A N/A
Annual lncome
needed
1 Bed 530,520 $31,160
? Bed 531,000 | $36,120 | $34,920




Occupation title

Cooks, Fast Food

Waiters and Waitresses

Mahicurists and Pedicurists

Cashiers

Barbers

Lifeguards, Ski Patrol, and Other
Recreational Protective Service Workers
Hairdressers, Hairstylists, and
Cosmetologists

Retail Salespersons

Childcare Workers

Pharmacy Aides

Hotel, Motel, and Resort Desk Clerks
Veterinary Assistants and Laboratory
Animal Caretakers

Physical Therapist Aides

Landscaping and Groundskeeping Workers

Janitors and Cleaners, Except Maids and
Housekeeping Cleaners

Tellers

Preschool Teachers, Except Special
Education

Radio and Television Announcers

Home Health Aides

Bakers

Nursing Aides, Orderlies, and Attendants*
Receptionists and Information Clerks
Fitness Trainers and Aerobics Instructors
Medical Assistants

Rehabilitation Counselors

Medical Secretaries

Mental Health Counselors

Fmergency Medical Technicians and
Paramedics

e 1 o

Medlan hourly

wage

$9.16
$9.21
$9.36
$9.44
$9.51

$9.90

$10.17
$10.21
$10.44
$10.72
$10.72

$11.48
$11.88
$12.08

$12.94
$13.07

$13.14
$13.23
$13.40
$13.84
$14.21
$14.74
$15.90
$16.03
$16.31
$16.34
$16.88

$16.99

50% of fviedlan Family income

{famlly of 3)
= $38,950

$19,053
$19,157
$19,469
$19,635
§19,781

$20,592

$21,154
§21,237
§21,715
$22,298
$22,298

$23,878
§24,710
§25,126

$§26,915
$27,186

$27,331
$27,518
$27,872
$28,787
$29,557
$30,659
$33,072
$33,342
$33,925
$33,987
$35,110

$35,339




Average Salary of Jobs with Related Titles
East Hartford CT

in USD as of Jun 18, 2012 (Source: SimplyHired.com)

waiter / waitress

nursing asst

child care teacher

child care worker

retail representative

retail sales associate

teller

psychiatric nursing assistant |
customer service representative

customer service

teacher assistant
emt-paramedic

early chlidhood teacher
retail sales

tellers

nursing assistant

emt paramedic

preschool teacher

sales associate

child development specialist
client services assistant
recreatioin assistant
residential counselor

tax resolution representative
youth counselor

substance abuse counselor
tax resolution representative
assistant manager

tax compliance officer

loan assistant

tax compliance officer

voc rehab counselor trainee
tax compliance officer

s ey

SR ran esTe

Wage

$12,000
$16,000
$17,000
$21,000
$22,000
$23,000
$24,000
$26,000
$26,000
$27,000
$28,000
$28,000
$29,000
$29,000
$30,000
$31,000
$31,000
$33,000
$33,000
$34,000
$34,000
$34,000
$35,000
$36,000
$36,000
$36,000
$36,000
$36,000
$37,000
$37,000
$37,000
$37,000
$37,000

o

Affordable
rent
$300.0
$400.0
$425.0
$525.0
$550.0
$575.0
$600.0
$650.0
$650.0
$675.0
$700.0
$700.0
$725.0
$725.0
$750.0
$775.0
$775.0
$825.0
$825.0
$850.0
$850.0
$850.0
$875.0
$900.0
$900.0
$900.0
$900.0
$900.0
$925.0
$925.0
$925.0
$925.0
$925.0

Msa

Affordable
house
$32,400
$43,200
$45,900
$56,700
$59,400
$62,100
$64,800
$70,200
$70,200
$72,900
$75,600
$75,600
$78,300
$78,300
$81,000
$83,700
$83,700
$89,100
$89,100
$91,800
$91,800
$91,800
$94,500
$97,200
$97,200
$97,200
$97,200
$97,200
$99,900
$99,900
$99,900
$99,900
$99,900

15320




King Court
Sales Option

Veteran's
Terrace

Burnside
Avenue

Scattered
site

Test the market by issuing
an RFP to dispose of the
properly to the party
whose purchase is in the
best Interest of the
Housing Authority. EHHA
Wil use proceeds to repay
HUD. Make a condition of
RFP the retention of
affordability under the
State Moderate income
Program of 80 units for 40

years, guaranteed

Reftnance the
rehabllitatlon of the
buildings through a

combination of 4% tax
credits, foans, and State
gran{s, Provide for
private managernent in
the short term to ease the
burden upon Apply for

accupancy by residents in
good standing and other
tenant rights,

energy assistance grants
immediately.

Use the real estate asset
to develop a combined
office buliding with 20

units of Work Force

housing targeted for a mix
of income groups, and a

smaller headquarters for

EHHA within 3 years,
These units could serve as
relocation alternatlves for
other households.
Complete the
development by EHHA,
Post construction
management and
maintenance wouid be
with EHHA after the flrst
vear lease-up and
stabilization.

Using HOME and PBY, take

advantage of existing real

estate market to acquire

approximately 30 units of

scattered sites for some of

King's Court residents in 2
years




Proposal: 20 units of Work Force Housing

{median wages for East Hartford SMSA);

10 Units {8 2bdroom; 2 3bdroom) targeted at

Cooks, Fast Food 519,053
Waiters and Waitresses $19,157
Manicurists and Pedicurists $19,469
Cashiers $19,635
Barbers $19,781
Hairdressers, Hairstylists, and Cosmetologists $21,154
Retail Salespersons $21,237
Childcare Workers $21,715
Pharmacy Aides $22,298
Hotel, Motel, and Resort Desk Clerks $22,298
Veterinary Assistants and Laboratory Animal Caretakers $23,878
Physical Therapist Aides 524,710
Landscaping and Grounds keepers $25,126
Janitors and Cleaners, Except Maids and Housekeeping

Cleaners $26,915
Tellers 527,186
Preschool Teachers, Except Special Education $27,331
Home Health Aides $27,872
Nursing Aides, Orderlies, and Attendants™ $29,557
Receptionists and Information Clerks $30,659
Fitness Trainers and Aerobics Instructors $33,072
Medical Assistants $33,342
Rehabilitation Counselors $33,925
Medical Secretaries 533,987
Mental Health Counselors $35,110
Emergency Medical Technicians and Paramedics $35,339
Substance Abuse and Behavioral Disorder Counselors $38,605




Proposal: 20 units of Work Force Housing

{median wages for East Hartford SMSA):

10 Units (8 2bdroom; 2 3bdroom) targeted at

Cooks, Fast Food $19,053
Walters and Waitresses $19,157
Manicurists and Pedicurists $19,469
Cashiers $19,635
Barbers $19,781
Hairdressers, Hairstylists, and Cosmetologists $21,154
Retail Salespersons $§21,237
Childcare Workers $21,715
Pharmacy Aides §22,298
Hotel, Motel, and Resort Desk Clerks $22,298
Veterinary Assistants and Laboratory Animal Caretakers $23,878
Physical Therapist Aides $24,710
Landscaping and Grounds keepers $25,126

10 Units (7 2bdroom;3 3bdroom) targeted at

{median wages for East Hartford SMSA):

fanitors and Cleaners, Except Maids and Housekeeping

Cleaners 526,915
Tellers $27,186
Preschool Teachers, Except Special Education §27,331
Home Health Aides $27,872
Nursing Aides, Orderlies, and Attendants* $29,557
Receptionists and Information Clerks $30,659
Fitness Trainers and Aerobics Instructors $33,072
Medical Assistants $33,342
Rehabilitation Counselors $33,925
Medical Secretaries $33,987
Mental Health Counseiors $35,110
Emergency Medical Technicians and Paramedics 535,339
Substance Abuse and Behavioral Disorder Counselors 538,605




Burnside Avenue Project
Fstimated Sources and Costs

20 units

Project Costs (Apartments)

Land Sales/purchase S 150,000
Design S 528,408
Construction - residential $4,671,750
- Construction - non-residential S 255,000
Financing S 501,797
Soft costs S 532,972
a Reserves S 437,353
u Developer's fee S 706,599
i TOTAL COST|  |$ 7,783,879
Sources
Tax credits (4%) $2,545,415
Debt S 957,830
State of CT| $ 4,300,000
$ 7,803,245
NET S 19,366




Burnside Avenue Project
Estimated Sources and Costs
Replacement office

groject Costs - office
Land Sales/purchase
Design S 90,196
Construction - residential
 Construction - non-residential S 1,002,183
Financing S 28,000
Soft costs S 120,713
Furniture/fixtures S 225,000
Developer's fee S 120,000
i TOTAL COSTS S 1,586,092
Sources
Reinvested Developer's Fee S 247,162
Community Room S 240,000
King Court sale proceedsy ~ |S 1,100,000
TOTAL SOURCES S 1,587,162
NET] S 1,070




Project Costs - Scattered Sites

Land Sales/purchase S 1,350,000
Design S 184,776
Construction - residential $1,267,875
Construction - non-residential S 157,500
Financing S 207,292
Soft costs S 257,752
Reserves S 61,443
Developer's fee S 220,413
S 3,707,051
Sources | -
Tax credits (4%) S -
Debt (6.375%, 30 yrs; 1.15 DCR)  |$ 1,822,937

HOME funds $ 1,950,000
1S 3,772,937
NET

S 65,886




Project Costs - Veteran's
Terrace

Land Sales/purchase S 150,000

Design S 747,155

Construction - residential S 9,459,353

_ Construction - non-residential S -
Financing S 809,492

Soft costs S 655,787

Reserves S 436,596
Developer's fee S 1,281,751

$ 13,540,134

Sources

Tax credits (4%) S 4,618,738
Debt (6.375%, 30 yrs; 1.15 DCR) S 2,750,000
State of CT] S 6,500,000

$ 13,868,738

NET S 328,604

e




From: Leclerc, Marcia

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 11:47 AM

To: Attenello, Angela

Subject: RE: From the August 7, 2012 Town Council Meeting

From: Attenello, Angela

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 12:49

To: Leclerc, Marcia

Cc: Orzolek, Mary; Lewis, Tatia

Subject: From the August 7, 2012 Town Council Meeting

Mayor: for the record.
QPPORTUNITY FCR COUNCILLCORS TO DIRECT QUESTIONS TO THE ADMINISTRATION

Barbara Rossi reported that two homes on High Street and one home on Broad
Street still have blue tarps draped over them.

The property known as 139 High Street was recently purchased by Goodwin College.
They filed an Intent to Demolish on September 20, 2011 and that is what you see
posted. Additicnally they were required to refer their intent to the Historic
Commission for approval since the building is older than 50 years old. The
Historical society raised no objection sc the last bit of information is to have
Goodwin College file for a Demo Permit. A Demo permit is issued after all
utilities are proven to be addressed and cut off. They are now required to file
an application.

The property known as 223 High Street demo order has been sent by the owner to
the Building Department. The owners of the property are in a legal dispute with
the occupant (who was the previous owner). Pre-democ steps are taking place and
are consistent with the above process/steps required,

The property known as 230 High Street has a blue tarp secured and neatly
fastened to the roof for several years. The owner had been cited and fined in
past with orders to repair or replace roof. The owner has come into the
building department to make application for a building permit to address the
roof last fall but never completed the process. Fines have been issued beginning
in December Z2011. The building Department is continually working to address this
issue.

Pat Harmon (1) asked that the Mayor’s blight group (N.E.A.T.) continue to keep
the Council informed of their progress; (sent)

{2} suggested that the answers to Councillors’ guestions of the Administration
at a Council meeting be communicated at the Ffollowing Council meeting so that
all citizens can be aware of the answers; and

(3) requested an update on the progress of development in East Hartford. {Needs
to address the Chair who sets the Agenda)

Esther Clarke inguired if progress has been made on evaluating the mold in the
basement of the Long Hill Gelf Clubhcuse and if the rent is current. A complete
review of the Gold Course was performed and numerous issues have been raised and
targeted for correction. We have forwarded the list to MDM Management and
Owner.



Ram Aberasturia suggested that residents cculd become more proactive by
frequenting town businesses and restaurants.

Eric Thompscn asked for a list of private rcads and streets in East Hartford and
what town services are being provided for those roads and streets. A request to
the Engineering Department has been sent. The information will be forwarded
when compiled.

Angela Attenello

Town Council Clerk

740 Main Street

East Hartford <CT 06108
Office: (B60)291-~7208
Fax: (Bo0D})291-7389




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: August 9, 2012

TO: Richard Kehoe, Chair -

FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc W

RE: Resolution: Recreation Trails Grant: Charter Oak Greenway Project

Please place the following item on the Town Council Agenda for the August 21, 2012
meeting. The attached amended agreement will extend the original terms of the
contract by two years to an end date of October 13, 2014. Additionally the resolution

will authorize me to execute the agreement.

Thank you.

C: M. Walsh, Director of Finance
C. Fravel, Grants Administrator
R. Pasek, Town Clerk



Phone: {860) 291-7364

MARCIA A. LECLERC
Fax: (860) 289-8394

MAYOR

GRANTS
ADMINISTRATION

TO: Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor
FROM: Clare Fravel, Grants Administration &
SUBJ: Referral to Council — Resolution

Recreational Trails Grant; Charter Oak Greenway Project

DATE: August 8, 2012

In order to extend PSA 2009-9116, a currently active contract between the Town
of East Hartford and the State of Connecticut Department of Energy and
Environmental Protection (DEEP) for the design of the Charter Oak Greenway
Project, a Resolution authorizing you as Mayor to execute the agreement must

be adopted.

The attached amendment seeks to extend the $50,000 contract through October
13, 2014. Delays pertaining to right-of-way acquisition and DEEP land use
permits have necessitated requesting this extension.

The Charter Oak Greenway Project is a 10-foot wide, paved, multi-use trail in
East Hartford extending from the Charter Oak Bridge east to Forbes Street. The
portion of the trail under design will construct two segments of the Greenway
from East Hartford to Manchester and points east.

The attached Resolution will authorize you as Mayor to execute the agreement. |
am requesting that this item be placed on the August 21, 2012 agenda of the
Town Council for their consideration.

Attachment(s): Resolution
Agreement (copy)

Cc: Jim Kulpa, Engineering Division
Tim Bockus, Director of Public Works




MARCIAA TECLERC "TOYWN OF,EAST TFORD (860) 2017364
AMAYOR LA e
740 Main Str é ét FAX (860) 289-8304

Bast Hartford, C(nn_l_,ef;’gi'cnt 06108

GRANTS AIDMINISTRATION

I, Angela M. Attenelio, do hereby certify that | am the Town Council Cierk of the Town of East
Hartford, a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Connecticut having its principal place of business at 740 Main Street, East Hartford, Connecticut,
and that the following is a true and correct copy of the resolution duly adopted and ratified by the
Town Council on August 21, 2012, in accordance with the constituent charter of the Town of East
Hartford, and that the same has not in any way been modified, repealed or rescinded, but is in full

force and effect.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED, that it is in the best interest of the Town of East Hartford,
Connecticut, to enter into contracts with the State of Connecticut Department of Energy
and Environmental Protection pertaining to a $50,000 grant for the design of the Charter

Oak Greenway Project.

IN FURTHERANCE OF THIS RESOLUTION, Marcia A. Leclerc, Mayor of the
Town of East Hartford, is duly authorized to enter into and sign said contracts on behalf
of the Town of East Hartford. Marcia A. Leclerc currently holds the title of Mayor and
has held that office since January 10, 2011. The Mayor is further authorized to provide
such additional information and execute such other documents as may be required by the
local, State or Federal government in connection with said contracts and to execute any

amendments, rescissions, and revisions thereto.

Angela M. Attenello, Town Council Clerk

Date:




PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT / GRANT / CONTRACT
Rev, 12722111 [DEEP Elecyonic Format)

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
CHECK ONE;
0 GRANT
] PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

Recreational Traifs Grant
{Charter Oak Greenway Project)

1. THE STATE BUSINESS UNIT AND THE CONTRACTOR AS LISTED BELOW HEREBY ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT m [2HDENTIFICATION #s.
SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED HEREIN AND/OR ATTACHED HERETO AND SUBJECT TO THE [ oricmaL rs 2009-9116
PROVISIONS CF SECTION 4-98 OF THE CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES AS APPLICABLE. -

2. ACCEPTANCE OF THIS CONTRACT iMPLIES CONFORMANCE WITH TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH BY THE (<) avenomenT po. 24825
OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT STANDARDS AND PROCECURES.

{3) CONTRACTOR NAKIE @
Town of East Hartiord ARE YOU PRESENTLY ASTATE [ ves X no
CONTRACTOR EMPLOYEE?
CONTRACTOR ADDRESS CONTRACTOR FEIN/SSN
740 Main Street, East Hariford, CT 06108 06-6001989
STATE {6) AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS {6} Dept No.
AGENCY DEEP - Bureau of Outdoor Recreation, State Parks Division, 79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106-5127 DEP44321
CONTRACT {7) DATE {FROM) THRCUGH {70) 18] INDICATE
PERIOD 10/14/2008 10/13/2014 [ MASTERAGREEMENT [ CONTRACT AWARD NO. X nermser
{9) CONTRACTOR AGREES TO: {Inelude special provisions - Attach addfonal Mank sheels #f necessary.}
PSA # 2009-9116, daled 10/14/2008, {the Originat Coniract’), as modified on B/12/2010, {the “First Amendment’} is hereby amended as follows:
+ The Contract term Is exlended by 2 years, changing the end date to 10/13/2014;
« Non-Discrimination clause on page 2 of both the Original Coniract and the First Amendment is deleted In its enlirety;
« Indemnification fisted on page 2 of both the Originaf Confract and the First Amendment is deleted In its entirety and replacad with Indemnificalion included on page
2 of 5 which is aflached hereto and made a part hereof];
» Standard Terms and Conditions numbered 6, 9, 14, 15, 16 listed on pagas 3 through 4 of the Original Conlract are deleted In thelr entirety and replaced with the
Standard Terms and Condilions numbered 6, 9, 14, 15, 16 atlached hereto and made a part hereof;
+ Standard Terms and Conditions numbered 20 through 39 attached hereto and made a par hereof are added 1o the Origina! Conlract and made a part hereof;
COMPLETE « Appendix A provislon 3 of the original confract is deleted in its enlirety and seplaced with provislon 3 on Appendix A aftached herefo and made hereof;
DESCRIPTION » Appendix A provision 7 of the eriginal contack Is deleted In its entirety and repaced with provision 7 on Appendix A aftached heselo and made heveof:
OF SERVICE = Publication of Materizls is added 1o the original contract Appendix A as provision 12 on Appendix A aflached hereto and made hereof:
+ ADA Publication Statement Is added to the original coniract Appendix A as provision 13 on Appendix A attached hereto and made hereof:
» Extensions/Amendmenls is added 1o the original contract Appendix A as provision 14 on Appendix A aftached hereto and made hereof;
+ The Departmen! of Enzegy and Environinental Prolection (DEEP) was created by Public Act 11-80. Effeciive July 1, 2011, the former Depanments of
Environmental Protection (DEP) and Public Uttty Control {DPLC), along with the energy polisy group from the Office of Policy and Management {OPM} were
mezged o form DEEP. Because Public Act 11-80 deslgnated DEEP as the successor agency io DER, DPUC and the energy poficy group from OPM, DEEP Is legal
party to both the Qriginat Contrast and this Amendment le the Originat Contract pursizant to Conneclicut General Statute Section 4-38d . As such, *DEEP” shall
repiace 'DEP’ whaerever idemified in the original conlract.
+ Appendix C of the Qriginal Contract Is deleled in ils enlirety and replaced with Appondix C attached hereto and made hereof;
All prior provisions remain in effect,
[10jPAYMENT TO BE MADE UNDER THE FOLLOWING SCHEDULE UPON RECEIPT OF PROPERLY EXECUTED AND APPROVED INVOICES,
Grant funds shalt be released on a reimbursement basis not to exceed $50,000.00, and shall be provided at a rate not fo exceed
COST AND eighly percent (80%) of the valid and documented project expenses (see Appendix B for schedule of payments and Appendix C for
SGHEDULE OF v
PAYMENTS a sample financial report).
Total Payments Not to Exceed the Maximum Amaount of $50,000.00.

{17) OBLIGATED AMOUNT
$50,000.00

(12) {13) (14} {15) {16) {17 {18} {18} (20) 2% 22
Amount Dept Fund Sip Progeam Project Activity Bud Ref Agency CF1 Agency CF 2 Account
$50,000.00 DEP44321 12060 35169 64002 | DEPAQOG03082004 | 155006 | 2013 55050

An individuat entering inlo a Personal Seivico Agreement with the State of Conneglicut is contracling under a “work-for-hire" arrangement. As such, the individual is an independent contractor,
and does not satisfy the characteristics of an employes under the common law rules for determining the employer/employes refationship of Intemat Revenue Code Section 3121 {d) {2,
Individuals performing services as Independent contraciors are not employees of the Stale of Connacticut and are responsible themseives for payment of all Stale and focal incoma faxes,

federal income faxes and Federal Insurance Conlribulion Act (FICA) taxes,
23) STATUTO HORITY CGS Sec. 222-6{a}{2) as amended
ACCEPTANCES AND APPROVALS (23) RY AUT GO Secs 295t g samare
USC Tie 23 Secton 104 & 265
{24) CONTRACTOR {OWNER OR AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) [ TITLE DATE
(25) AGENCY {AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL) TITLE DATE
Depuly Commissioner
{28) ATTORNEY GENERAL {APPROVED AS TO FORM] DATE
AGENCY FUNDS AVAILABLE: DATE;

DISTRIBUTION:

CONTRACTOR




p
Indemnification listed on Page 2 of the Original contract and First Amend{l;i;érit%
44

1tli' the following.

Indemnification.

(a) The Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the State and its officers, representatives, agents, servants, employees, successors and
assigns from and against any and all ([} Claims arising, directly or indirectly, in connection with the Contract, including the acts of commission or
omission (collectively, the "Acts") of the Contractor or Contractor Parties; and (2) liabilities, damages, losses, costs and expenses, including but not
limited to, attorneys' and other professionals' fees, arising, directly or indirectly, in connection with Claims, Acts or the Contract. The Contracter
shall use counset reasonably acceptable to the State in carrying out its obligations under this section. The Contractor's obligations under this sectien
to indemnify, defend and hold harmless against Claims includes Claims concerning confidentiality of any part of or afl of the Contractor’s bid.
proposal or any Records, any intellectual property rights, other proprietary rights of any persan or entity, copyrighted or uncepyrighted compositions.
secret processes, patented or unpatented inventions, articles or appliances furnished or used in the Performance of the Contract.

The Contractor shalt not be responsible for indemnifying or holding the State harmless from any liability arising due to the negligence of the State or
any other person or entity acting under the direct control or supervision of the State. '
The Contractor shall reimburse the State for any and all damages to the real or personal property of the State caused by the Acts of the Contractor or
any Contractor Parties. The State shall give the Contractor reasonable notice of any such Claims.

The Contractor's duties under this section shall remain fully in effect and binding in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract.
without being lessened or compromised in any way, even where the Contractor is alleged or is found to have merely contributed in part to the Acts
giving rise to the Claims and/or where the State is alleged or is found to have contributed to the Acts giving rise to the Claims.

The Contractor shall carry and maintain at all times during the term of the Contract, and during the time that any provisions survive the term of the
Contract, sufficient peneral liability insurance to satisfy its obligations under this Contract. The Contractor shall name the State as an additional
insured on the policy and shall provide a copy of the policy to the Agency prior 1o the effective date of the Contract. The Contractor shall not begin
Performance until the delivery of the policy to the Agency. The Agency shall be entitled to recover under the insurance policy even il a body of
competent jurisdiction determines that the Agency or the State is contributorily negligent.

The rights provided in this section for the benefit of the State shall encompass the recovery of attorneys’ and other professionals’ fees expended in

(b}
(c)

(d)

(€)

{0
pursuing a Claim against a third party
(g) This section shall survive the Termination of the Contract and shalt not be limited by reason of any insurance coverage,

Numbers 6,9,14,15, and 16 of the Original Contract are deleted in its entirety and replaced with the below.

6.

. Termination,

Change in Principal Project Staff. Any changes in the principal project staff must be requested in writing and approved in writing by the Commissioner al
the Commissioner's sole discretion. In the event of any unapproved change in principal project staff, the Commissioner may, in the Commissioner’s sole

discretion, terminate this Contract.
Third Party Participation. The Contractor may make sub-awards, using either its own competitive selection process or the values established in the state’s

competitive selection process as outline in DAS General Letter 71, whichever is more resfricfive, to conduct any of the tasks in the Scope of Work
contained in Appendix A. The Contractor shall advise the Commissioner of the proposed sub-awardee and the amount allocated, at least two (2) weeks
priot to the making of such awards. The Commissioner reserves the right to disapprove such awards if they appear to be inconsistent with the program
aclivities to be conducted under this grant. As required by Sec. 46a-68§-23 of the Connecticut Regulations of State Agencies the Contractor must make
good faith effort, based upon the availability of minority business enterprises in the labor market area, to award a reasonable proportion of all subcontracls
10 such enterprises. When minority business enterprises are sclected, the Contractor shall provide DEEP with a copy of the Affidavit for Certification of
Subcontractors as Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) along with a copy of the purchase order or contract engaging the Subcontractor. The Contractor
shali be the sole point of contact concerning the management of the Contract, including performance and payment issues. The Contractor is solefy and
completely responsible for adherence by any subcontractor to all the applicable provisions of the Contract.

Sovereign_Immunity. The Parties acknowledge and agree that nothing in the Solicitation or the Contract shall be construed as a modification,
compromise or waiver by the Stale of any rights or defenses of any immunities provided by Federal law or the laws of the State of Connecticut to the State
or any of its officers and employees, which they may have had, now have or will have with respect to all matters arising out of the Contract. To the extent

that this section conflicts with any other section of this Contract, this section shall govern.

Notwithstanding any provisions in this Contract, the Agency, through a duly authorized employee, may Terminate the Contract whencver the Agency
makes a written determination that such Termination is in the best interests of the State. The Agency shall notify the Contractor in writing of
Termination pursuant to this section, which notice shall specify the effective date of Termination and the extent to which the Contractor must

complete its Performance under the Contract prior to such date,

Notwithstanding any provisions in this Contract, the Agency, through a duly authorized employee, may, after making a written determination that the
Contractor has breached the Contract, Terminate the Contract in accordance with the provisions in the Breach section of this Contract.

The Agency shall send the notice of Termination via cerified mail, return receipt requested, to the Contractor at the most current address which the
Contractor has furnished to the Agency for purposes of correspondence, or by hand delivery. Upon receiving the notice from the Agency, the
Contractor shall immediately discontinue ail services affected in accordance with the notice, undertake all commercially reasonable efforts to
mitigate any fosses or damages, and deliver to the Agency all Records. The Records are deemed to be the property of the Agency and the Contractor
shall deliver them to the Agency no later than thirty (30) days after the Termination of the Contract ot fifieen (15) days afler the Contractor receives a
written requcst from the Agency for the Records. The Contractor shall deliver those Records that exist in clectronie, magnetic or other intangible -
form in a non-proprietary format, such as, but not limited to, ASCH or ' TXT,

Upon receipt of a written notice of Termination from the Agency, the Contractor shall cease operations as the Agency directs in the notice, and take
all actions that are necessary or appropriate, or that the Agency may reasonably direct, for the proteetion, and preservation of the Goods and any
other property. Except for any work which the Agency directs the Contractor 1o Perform in the notice prior to the effective date of Termination, and
cxcept as otherwise provided in the notice, the Contractor shail terminate or conclude ail existing subcontracts and purchase orders and shall not enter

into any further subcontracts, purchase orders or commitments.

a.

d.

Page 20l 5



c.

h.

The Agency shali, within forty-five {45) days of the effective date of Termination, reimburse the Contractor for its Performance rendered and
accepted by the Agency in accordance with Exhibit A, in addition to all actual and reasonable costs incurred afier Termination in completing those
portions of the Performance which the notice required the Coniractor to complete. However, the Contractor is not entitled to receive and the Agency
is not obligated 1o tender to the Contractor any payments for anticipated or lost prodits. Upon request by the Agency, the Contractor shall assign to
the Agency, or any replacement contractor which the Agency designates, all subcontracts, purchase orders and other commitments, deliver 10 the
Agency all Records and other information pertaining to its Performance, and remove from State premises, whether leased or owned, all of
Contractor’s property, equipmen, waste material and rubbish refated to its Performance, all as the Agency may request,

For breach or violation of any of the provisions in the section concerning Representations and Warranties, the Agency may Terminate the Confract in
accordance with its terms and revoke any consenis to assigmments given as if the assignments had pever been requested or consented to, without

liability 1o the Contractor or Contractor Parties or any third party.

Upon Termination of the Contract, all rights and obligations shalt be null and void, so that no party shall have any further rights or obligations to any
other party, except with respect fo the sections which survive Termination. All representations, warranties, agreements and rights of the parties under
the Contract shall survive such Termination to the extent not otherwise limited in the Contract and without each one of them having to be specificaily

mentioned in the Contract.
Termination of the Contract pursuant to this section shall not be deemed to be a breach of contract by the Agency.

Campaign Contributions. For ail State contraets as defined in P.A. 07-1 having a value in a calendar year of $50,000 or more or a combination or serics

of such agreements or contracts having a vaiue of $100,000 or more, the authorized signatory to this Agreement expressly acknowledges receipt of the

State Elections Enforcement Commission's notice advising state contractors of state campaign contribution and solicitation prohibitions, and will inform
its principals of the contents of the notice. See attached Notice to Executive Branch State Contractors of Campaign Coniribution and Solicitation

Limitations. See Rev 1/11, Forms attached

Numbers 20-39 are added to the Original/ First Amendment contract.

20.

a.

21.

Definitions:

State. The State of Connecticut, including the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection and any office, depariment, board, council,
commission, institution or other agency of the State.

Commissioner. The Commissioner of Energy and Environmental Protection or the Commissioner’s designated agent.

Parties. The Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP or Agency) and the Contractor,

Contractor Parties. Contractor Partics shall be defined as a Contractor’s members, directors, officers, shareholders, pariners, managers, principal
officers, representatives, agents, servants, consultants, employees or any one of them or any other person or entity with whom the Contractor is in
privity of oral or writien contract and the Contractor intends for such other person or entity to Perform under the Contract in any capacity. To the
extent that any Contractor Party is to participate or Perform in any way, directly or indirectly in connection with the Contract, any reference in the
Contract to the “Contractor” shall also be deemed to include “Contractor Parties”, as if such reference had originally specifically included
“Coniractor Paities” since it is the Parties® intent for the terms “Contractor Parties” to be vested with the same respeciive rights and obligations as the

terms “Contractor.”
Contract, This agreement, as of its Effective Date, between the Contractor and the State for any or all goods or services as more particularly

described in Appendix A. _
Execution, This contract shall be fully exccuted when it has been signed by authorized representatives of the parties, and if it is for an amount
exceeding three thousand doilars ($3,000.00), by the authorized representative of the state Attorney General's office,

Exhibits. All attachments, appendices or exhibits referred to in and attached to this Contract are incorporated in this Contract by such reference and
shall be deemed to be a part of it as if they had been fully set forth in it,

Records.  For the purposes of this Coniract, records are defined as all working papers and such other information and materials as may have been
accumulated by the Contractor in performing the Contract, including but not limited to, documents, data, plans, books, computations, drawings.
specifications, notes, reports, records, estimates, summaries and correspendence, Kept or stored in any form.

Confidentiat Information. shali mean any name, number or other information that may be used, alone or in conjunction with any other information.
to identify a specific individual including, but not limited 1o, such individual's name, date of birth, mother's maiden name, motor vehicle operator's
license number, Social Security number, employee identification number, employer or taxpayer identification nmimber, atien registration number,
government passport number, health insurance identification number, demand deposit account number, savings account number, credit card number,
debit card number or unique biometric data such as fingerprint, voice print, retina or iris image, or other unique physical representation. Without
limiting the foregoing, Confidential Information shall also include any information that the Department classifies as “confidential” or “restricted.”
Confidential Information shali not include information that may be lawfully obtained from publicly available sources or from federal, state, or locai
govemnment records which are lawfully made available to the general public.

Confidential Information Breach. shall mean, generally, an instance where an unauthorized person or entity accesses Confidential Information in any
manner, including but not limited to the following occurrences: (1) any Confidential Information that is not encrypted or protected is misplaced, lost,
stolen ar in any way compromised; (2) one or more third parties have had access to or taken conirol or possession of any Confidential Information
that is not encrypted or protected without prior written authorization from the State: (3) the unauthorized acquisition of encrypied or protected
Conitdential Information together with the confidential process or key that is capable of compromising the integrity of the Confidential Information;
or (4) il there is a substantial risk of identity thefl or fraud to the client, the Contractor, the Department or State.Parties.

Distribution of Maicrials. The Contractor shall obtain written approval from the Commissioner prior to the distribution or pubtication of any

materials prepared under the terms of this Contract. Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

22. Further Assurances. The Parties shall provide such information, execute and deliver any instruments and documents and take such other actions as
may be necessary or reasonably requested by the other Party which are not inconsistent with the provisions of this Contract and which do not involve the
vesting of rights or assumption of obligations other than those provided for in the Contract, in order to give full effeet fo the Contract and to carry out the

intent of the Contract.

Pape 3 of §




23. Recording and Documentation of Receipis and Expenditures. Accounting procedures must provide for accurate and timely recording of receipt of
funds by source, expenditures made from such funds, and of unexpended balances. Controls must be established which are adequate to ensure that
expenditures under this Contract are for allowable purposes and that documentation is readily available to verify that such charges are accurate.

24, Assignability. The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this Contract, and shali not transfer any interest in the same (whether by assignment or
novation), without the prior written consent of the Conymissioner thereto: provided, however, that claims for money due or to become due the Contyactor
from the Commisstoner under this Contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Notice of any
such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the Commissioner.

25. Smalt & Disadvantaged Business Enterprises. The Recreational Trails Program (RTP) is subject to Title 1 of Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21
Century (TEA-21), Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) requirements implementing regulations are defined in 49 CFR Part 26, DBEs inelude
small business concerns owned and controlled by socially and cconomically disadvantaged individuais. The contractor agrees to make a concerted and
good faith effort fo include DBEs with a goal of expending 10% of funds available for purchasing materials and/or awarding service contracts related to
the agreed project scope. The awarding of any contract to 2 DBE will be based solely on the ability of the DBE to provide comparable product and/or
services within acceptable standards. Information on DBE’s, a listing of, a status, location and contact is obtainable from the State of Connecticut
Department of Transportation (ConaDOT); Division of Contract Compliance; 2800 Berlin Tumpike; Newington, CT 06131 or ConnDOT’s web site. A

hard copy is available from DEEP upon request of the Contractor.
26. Procurement of Materials and Supplies. For procurement purposes, contractors receiving federally funded recreational trails agreeinents must

comply with federal requirements as stipulated per Code of Federal Regulations 49CFR18 Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to Siates and Local Governments. Contractors receiving only State Funds may use their own procurement procedures which
reflect applicable State and local law, rules and regulations provided that procureinent of tangible personal property having a useful life of inore than one
year and an acquisition cost of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) or more per unit be approved by the Commissioner before acquisition.

27. State Audit (for grants only). The Contractor receiving federal funds must comply with the federal Single Audit Act of 1984, P.L. 98-502 and the
Amendments of 1996, P.L. 104-156. The Contractor recciving state funds must comply with the Connecticut General Statutes §8 7-396a and the Stale
Single Audit Act, §§ 4-230 through 4-236 inclusive, and regulations promulgated thereunder. The Contractor agrees that all fiscal records pertaining to
the project shall be maintained for a period of not less than three {3) years. For purposes of this paragraph, the word “Contractor” shall be read to mean
“nonstate entity,” as that term is defined in Conn. Gen. Stat. § 4-230. The Contractor shall provide for an annual financial audit acceptable to the
Departient for any expenditure of state-awarded funds made by the Contractor. Such audit shall inelude management letters and audit recommendations.

Such records will be made available to the state and/or federai auditors upon request

28, Americans With Disabilities Act. The Contracter shall be and remain in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (“Act”), to the
extent applicable, during the term of the Contract. The DEEP may cancel the Contract if the Contractor fails to comply with the Act.

29 Alffirmative Action and Sexual Harassment Policy. The Contractor agrees to comply with the Departments Affirmative Action and Sexual
Harassment Policies available on DEEP’s web site. Hard copies of the policy statements are available upon request at DEEP.

30. Breach. Ifeither parly breaches the Contract in any respect, the non-breaching party shall provide written notice of the breach to the breaching party
and afford the breaching party an opportunity to cure within ten (10) days from the date that the breaching party reccives the notice. In the case of a
Contractor breach, any other time period which the Agency sets forth in the notice shall trump the ten {10) days. The right to cure period shalt be
extended if the non-breaching party is satisfied that the breaching party is making a good faith effort to cure but the nature of the breach is such that it
cannot be eurcd within the right to cure period. The notice may include an effective Contract Terminaiion date if the breach is not cured by the stated date
and, unless otherwise modified by the non-breaching patty in writing prior to the Termination date, no further action shall be required of any party to
effect the Termination as of the siated date. [If the notice does not set forth an effective Contract Termination date, then the non-breaching party may
Terminate the Contract by giving the breaching party no less than twenty four (24) hours' prior writien notice. 1f the Agency believes that the Contractor
has not performed according to the Contract, the Agency may withhold payment in whole or in part pending resolution of the Performance issue, provided
that the Agency nolifies the Contractor in writing prior fo the date that the payment would have been due,

31. Severability. Ifany term or provision of the Contract or its application to any person, entity or circumstance shall, to any extent, be hetd to be invalid
or unenforceable, the remainder of the Contract or the application of such term or provision shall not be affected as to persons, entities or circumstances
other than those as to whom or to which it is held to be invatid or unenforceable, Each remaining term and provision of the Contract shall be valid and

enforced to the futlest extent possible by {aw.
32. Contractor Guarantee. The Contractor shall: perform the Contract in accordance with the specifications and terms and conditions of the Scepe of

Work, furnish adequate protection from damage for alf work and to repair any damage of any kind, for which he or his workmen are responsible, to the
premises or equipment, to his own work or to the work of other contractors; pay for all permits, licenses, and fees, and to give all notices and comply with
alt laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of the city and the State,

33. Forum and Choice of Law. The parties deem the Contract to have been made in the City of Hartford, State of Connecticut. Both parties agree that if
is fair and reasonabie for the validity and construction of the Contract to be, and it shall be, governed by the laws and court decisions of the State of
Connecticut, without giving effect to its principles of conflicts of laws. To the extent that any immunities provided by Federal law or the laws of the Statc
of Connecticut do not bar an action against the State, and to the extent that these courts are courts of competent jurisdiction, for the purposc of venue, the
complaint shall be made returnable to the Judicial District of Hartford only or shali be brought in the United States District Court for the District of
Connecticut only, and shall not be transferred to any other court, provided, however, that nothing here constituies a waiver or compromise of the
sovereign immunily of the State of Connecticut. The Contractor waives any objection which it may now have or will have to the laying of venue of any
Claims in any forumn and further irrevocably subtnits to such jurisdiction in any suit, action or proceeding.

34. Force Majeure. The Parties shall not be excused from their obligation to perform in accordance with the Contract except in the ease of Force Majeure
events and as otherwise provided for in the Contract. A Force Majeure event materially affecis the cost of the Goods or Services or the time schedule for
performance and is outside the control nor caused by the Parties, In the case of any such exception, the nonperforming Party shali give immediate written
notice to the other, explaining the cause and probable duration of any such nonperformance.

35. Confidential Information of the Contractor. The Agency will afford due regard to a written request from the Contractor for the protection of the
Contractor's proprietary andfor confidential information and the Agency will endeavor to keep said information confidential to the extent permitted by
law. However, all materials associated with a bid and/or this Contract are subject {o the terms of the Connecticut Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA")
and all corresponding rules, repulations and interpretations. In making such a written request, the Contractor shall delincate with specificity which
materials provided by ke Contractor to the Agency, and in Agency’s possession, are deemed proprietary or confidential in nature and not, therefore,

Paged of 5




subject to release to third parties. Particular sentences, paragraphs, pages or sections of any document or Record that the Contraetor believes are exempl
from disclosure under the FOIA must be specifically identified as such. Additionally, the Contractor shal! provide the Agency with a detailed explanation
of its rationale sufficient to justify each claimed cxemption consistent with the FOIA, The rationale and explanation shall be stated in terms of the
prospective harm to the competitive position of the Contraetor that would result if the identified matcrial were (o be released and the reasons why the
materals are legally exempt from release pursuant to the FOIA. Additionally, the Contractor shall specifically and clearly mark all claimed
documentation as “CONFIDENTIAL.” However, nothing in this provision shall impose upon the Agency or the State any obligation to initiate, prosecute
or defend any legal proceeding or to seek a protective order or other similar relief, to prevent disclosure of any information deemed confidential and/or
proprietary by the Contractor that is sought pursuant to a FOIA request, The Contractor shall have the burden of establishing the availability of any FOIA
exemption in any proceeding where it is an issug, Nothing in this provision shall be deemed to impose wpon the Agency or the State any liabitity for the
disclosure of any documents or information in its possession which the Agency believes are reguired to be disclosed pursuant to the FOIA or other

requirgtnents of law,

36. Protection of State Confidential Information.

Coniractor and Contractor Parties, at their own expense, have a duty to and shall protect from a Confidential Information Breach any and all
Confidential Information which they come to possess or control, wherever and however stored or mainiained, in a commerciatly reasonable manner
tn accordance with current industry standards.

Each Contractor or Contractor Party shall develop, implement and maintain a comprehensive data - security program for the protection of
Confidential Information, The safeguards contained in such program shall be consistent with and comply with the safeguards for protection of
Confidential Information, and information of a similar character, as set forth in all applicable federai and state law and wrilten policy of the
Department or Statc concerning the confidentiality of Confidential Information. Such data-security program shall include, but not be limited to, the

a.

following:
1) A security policy for employees related to the storage, access and transportation of data containing Confidential Information;

2)  Reasonable restrictions on access to records containing Confidential Information, incliuding access to any locked storage where such records arc
kept;

3} A process for reviewing policies and security measures at least annually;

4y  Creating secure access controls to Confidential Information, including but not limited to passwords; and

Encrypting of Confidentiai Information that is stored on laptops, portable devices or being transmitled electronically.

The Contractor and Contractor Parties shall notify the Department and the Connecticut Office of the Atlomey General as soon as practical, but no

later than twentfy-four (24) hours, after they become aware of or suspect that any Confidential Information which Contractor or Contractor Parties

have come to possess or control has been subject to a Confidential Information Breach. If a Confidential Information Breach has occurred, the

Contractor shall, within three (3} business days afier the notification, present a credit monitoring and protection plan to the Commissicner of

Administrative Services, the Depariment and the Connecticut Office of the Attorney General, for review and approval, Such credit monitoring or

protection plan shall be made avaitable by the Contractor at ils own cost and expense to all individuals affected by the Confidential Information

Breach. Such credit monitoring or protection plan shall include, but is not limited to reimbursement for the cost of placing and lifting one {1)

security freeze per credit file pursuant to Connecticut Generai Statutes § 36a-701a. Such credit monitoring or protection plans shall be approved by

the State in accordance with this Section and shall cover a length of time commensurate with the circumstances of the Confidential Information

Breach. The Contraciors’ costs and expenses for the credit moniloring and protection plan shall not be recoverable from the Department, any State of

Connecticut entily or any affected individuals.
The Contractor shall incorporate the requnements of this Section in all subcontracts rcqumng each Contractor Party to safeguard Confidential

Informaiton in the same manner as provided for in this Section.
Nothing in this Section shall supersede in any manner Contractor’s or Centractor Party's obligations pursuant to HIPAA or the provisions of this

Contract concerning the obligations of the Contractor as a Business Associate of the Depariment.
37. Entirety of Contract. The Contract is the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to its subject matter, and supersedes all prior agreements,
proposals, offers, counteroffers and understandings of the Parties, whether written or oral. The Contract has been entered into after full investigation,

neither Party relying upon any statement or representation by the other unless such statement or representation is specifically embodied in the Contract,
For purposes of interpretation, conflict resolution and

38. Interpretation. The Contract contains numerous references to statutes and regulations.
otherwise, the content of those statuies and regulations shall govern over the content of the reference in the Contract to those statutes and regulations.

39. Assurances: The Contractor agrees to abide by the Assurances for Non-Construction Programs attached as Appendix E,

PageSof§




APPENDIX A
SCOPE OF WORK

3. Design and Permitting: If necessary, the Contractor shall be responsible for securing a site
survey; developing the design and layout of the trail and preparation and submission of all
required permit application(s), including all necessary local, state, or federal permits. No
work shall commence until all required local, state and federal permits and approvals have

been obtained.

7, Submission of Materials: For the purposes of this contract, all correspondence, summaries,
reports, products and extension requests shall be emailed to laurie.giannotti{@ct.gov or

subinitted to:

Laurie Giannotti

Recreational Trails Coordinator

Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
BOR — State Parks Division '

79 Elm Street

Hartford, CT 06106-5127

All invoices must include the PO #, PSA #, Project Title, DEEP Bureaw/Division name,
amount dates and description of services covered by the invoice, and shall be submitted to:

DEP — Financial Management Division
Accounts Payable

79 Elm Street

Hartford, CT 06106-5127

12. Publication of Materials: The Contractor must obtain written approval from DEEP's
Recreational Trails Coordinator prior to distribution or publication of any printed material

prepared under the terms of this contract.

Unless specifically authorized in writing by the State, on a case by case basis, Contractor
shall have no right to use, and shall not use, the name of the State of Connecticut, its
officials, agencies, or employees or the seal of the State of Counecticut or its agencies: (1) in
any advertising, publicity, promotion; or (2) to express or to imply any endorsement of
Contractor’s products or services; or (3) to use the name of the State of Connecticut, its
officials agencies, or employees or the seal of the State of Connecticul or its agencies in any
other manner (whether or not similar to uses prohibited by (1) and (2) above), except only to
manufacture and deliver in accordance with this Agreement such items as are hereby
contracted for by the State. In no event may the Contractor use the State Seal in any way

without the express written consent of the Secretary of State.

13. ADA Publication Statement:
The following statement shall be incorporated into all publications prepared under the terms

of this contract.
The Department of Energy and Environmental Protection is an affirmative action/equal
opportunity employer and service provider. In conformance with the Americans with

Disabilities Act, DEEP makes every effort to provide equally effective services for

A-1



persons with disabilities. Individuals with disabilities who need this information in an
alternative format, to allow them to benefit and/or participate in the agency’s programs
and services, should call DEEP’s Human Resources Office at (860) 424-3006, send a fax
to (860) 424-3896, or email DEEP.MedRecs(@ct.gov. Persons who are hearing impaired
should call the State of Connecticut relay number 711,

When advertising any public meetings conducted under the terms of this contract, the above
publications language should be used as well as the following statement:
Requests for accommodations must be made at least two weeks prior to the

program date.

All videos produced under the terms of this contract must be made available with closed

captioning,

14. Extensions/Amendments: Formal written amendment of the contract is required for
extensions to the final date of the contract period and changes to terms and conditions
specifically stated in the original contract and any prior amendments, including but not

iimited to:

revisions to the maximum confract payment,

the total unit cost of service,

the contract’s objectives, services, or plan,

due dates for reports,

completion of objectives or services, and

any other contract revisions determined material by DEEP.

me e o

If it is anticipated that the project can not be completed as scheduled, a no-cost extension must be
requested in writing no later than 60 days prior to the expiration date of the contract. Said
extension request shall include a description of what work has been completed to date, shall
document the reason for the extension request, and shall include a revised work schedule and

project completion date. If deemed acceptable, approval will be received in the form of a

contract amendment,



Contractor Name:

APPENDIX C

SAMPLE FINANCIAL REPORT

Town of East Hartford

PSA #:
Labor
Date: Name Vol.Travel* Labor Hourly Labor Total Cash Reimbursement
($0.14/mile) # of TOTAL @/hr Costs Match** Requested
Hours (20% of
total)
Reimbursable Expenses
Date of Vendor Voucher Check Equipment or Equipment Total Cash Reimbursenment
Disbursement Number Number Materinls Rental Rate Costs Match* Tlequested
Deseription S/per hour (20% of
total)

Signature:

{(Town Manager or Project Coordinator)

*Volunteers can be reimbursed $0.14 cents per mile

**D|ease describe source of matching funds.

C-1




Appendix E

Assurances - Non-Construction Programs

Public reporiing burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send commenis regarding the burden estimate or any cther aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0042}, Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET.
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE:

Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the Awarding Agency.

Further, cerlain Federal assistance awarding agencies may require applicants to cerlify to additional assurances. If such is the case, you will he nofified.

As the duly authorized representafive of the applicant, | certify that the applicant:

1.

Has the legat authorily to apply for Federal assistance, and Ihe institutional,
managerial and (inanclal capabifity (including funds sufficient to pay the
non-Federal share of project costs) to ensure proper planning,
management and completion of the project described in this application.

Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General of the United Stafes
and, if appropriate, the State, through any aulhonized representalive,
access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents refated io the assistance; and will establish a proper accounting
syslem in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards or

agency direclives.

Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of the real
property titte, or other inlerest in the site and faciiities without permission
and instructions from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal interest
in the itle of real property In accordance with awarding agency directives
and will include a covenant in the title of real property aquired in whole or in
part wilth Federal assistance funds to assure nondiscrimination during the
usefui life of the project.

Will comply with the requirements of the assistance awarding agency with
regard to the drafling, review and approval of construction plans and

specifications.

Wilt provide and maintain competent and adequate engingering supervision
at the construction site to ensure that the complele work conforms with the
approved ptans and specifications and will furnish progress reporis and
such other information as may be required by the assislance awarding

agency or Stale,

Wil iniliate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after
receipt of approval of the awarding agency.

Will establish safeguards to prohibit empioyees from using their positions
for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or
crganizational conflict of interest, or personal gain.

8.

9.

Will comply with the Intergovemmental Personnef Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C.
§§4728-4763) relaling to prescribed standards for merit systems for
programs funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulalions specified in
Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel
Administration {5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Preventicn Act (42 U.S.C.
§64801 el seq.) which prohibils the use of lead-based paint in construction
or rehabilitation of residence siruciures.

Will comply with all Federal statutes refating to nondiscrimination. These
include but are not fimited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L.
88-352} which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color or nationat
origin; {b) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20
U.5.C. §§16811683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1873, as amended
{29 U.5.C. §794}, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps;
{d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.5.C. §§6101-
6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; () the Drug
Abuse Office and Trealment Act of 1972 (P L. 92-255), as amended,
retating to nondiscriminalion on the basis of drug abuse; {1} the
Comprehensive Alcohot Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and
Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amendled, refating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcshol abuse or alcoholism; (g) §§523
and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3
and 290 ee 3), as amended, relaling {o confidentiatily of alcchol and drug
abuse palient records; (h) Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 {42
U.5.C. §§3601 et seq.), as amended, refating to nondiscrimination in the
sale, rental or financing of housing; (i} any other nondiscrimination
provisions in the specific siatute{s) under which application for Federal
assistance is being made; and, (j} the requirements of any olher
nendiscrimination staluie(s) which may apply to the application.



Will comply, or has already complied, with the requirements of Titles I! and
IH of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition
Policies Act of 1970 {P.L. 91-646) which provide for fair and equitable
treaiment of persons disptaced or whose property is acquired as a sesult of
Federal and federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply to ali
interests in real properly acquired for project purposes regardless of
Federal participation in purchases.

Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and
7324-7328) which fimit the politicat activities of employees whose principa
employment aclivities are funded in whole or in pari with Federal funds.

Will compiy, as applicable, wilh the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40
U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §276¢ and 18
U.8.C. §874), and the Conlract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40
US.C. §§327333) regarding 'abor standards for federally-assisted
consfruction subagreements.

Will comply with flood Insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a)
of the Fiood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 {P.L. 93-234} which requires
recipients in a special ffood hazard area to participate in the program and to
purchase flood insurance if the fotal cost of insurable construction and

acauisition is $10,000 or more.

Will comply with environmental sfandards which may be prescribed
pursuant to the following: {a) instilution of environmenial Guality conteoi
measures under lhe Nationat Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-
190} and Execulive Order {EC} 11514; (b} notification of violating {acilities
pursuant to EQ 11738; {c) protection of wellands pursuant to EO 11980; (d)
evaluation of fiood hazards In floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; {e}

assurance of project consistency with the approved Stale managemenl
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16
U.3.C. §§1451 et seq.); {f) conformily of Federal aclions to State {Clean
Air} Implementation Plans under Seclion 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of
1955, as amended {42 US.C. §§7401 ef seq); (g} protection of
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Acl
of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523); and, {h) protection of endangered
species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended {P.L. 93-

205,

Will comply with the Witd and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271
et seq.) related to protecting components or poteniial companents of the
national wild and scenic rivers system.

Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance with Section 106 of
the National Historic Preservation Act of 1466, as amended (16 U.S.C.
§4703, EO 11593 (identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeclogical and Historic Preservalion Acl of 1974 (16 U.S.C.

§§469a-1 et seq.).

Will cause to be performed the required financiat and compliance audits in
accordance wilh the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB
Circutar No. A-133, "Audits of Siates, Local Governments, and Non-Profil

Crganizaticns.”

Will comply with all applicable requirements of ail other Federal laws,
execulive orders, regulations, and policies governing this pragram,

SF-424D (Rev. 7-97) Back
Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102



CONNECTICUT STATE ELECTIONS ENFORCEMENT COAMMMISSION

Rev, F11
Pagelof2

This notice is provided under the authority of Connecticut General Stattes §9-612(g)(2), as amended by P.A. 10-1, and is for
the purpose of informing state contractors and prospective state contractors of the following law (italicized words are defined on
the reverse side of this page).

B " CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION AND SOLICITATION LIMITATIONS

No stare contractor, prospeciive state confractor, principal of a state contractor or principal of a praspective sigqre conactor, with regard
to a stare confract or siafe comtract solicitation with or from a state agency in the executive branch or a quasi-public agency or a hoider. or
principal of a holder of a valid prequalification certificate. shall make a confribution to (i) ait exploratory conunitee or candidate commifiee
established by a candidate for nomination or election to the office of Govemnor. Lieutenant Governor, Attorey General, State Comptrolier,
Secretary of the State or State Treasurer. (ii) a poliiical committee authorized to make contributions or expenditures to or for the beuefit of
such candidates, or (1i1) a party conunittee (which inclides fown committees),

In addition. no holder or principal of a holder of a valid prequalification certificate. shall make a contribution o (i) an exploratory
commutiee or candidate commtlee established by a candidate for nominaton or election to e office of Sfaie senator or State
representative. (il) a political conmnitiee authorized to nike contributions or expendinies to or for the benefir of such candidates, or (iit) a
party committee.

On and after January 1. 2011. no state contractor. prospeclive state contractor, principal of a state contractor or principal of a prospective
state coufractor, with regard {o a state confract or state confract solicitation with or from a state agency m the executive branch or a
quasi-public agency or a holder. or principal of a holder of a valid prequalification certificate. shall kuowingly soficir contributions from
the state contractor’s or prospecitive state contractor’s employees or from a subcontractor or privcipals of the subcontractor on behalf of (i)
an exploratory comumittee or candidate commitlee esfablished by a candidate for nomination or election to the office of Govemor.
Lieutenant Govemor, Aftormey General, State Comptroller, Secretary of the State or State Treasurer, (i) a political commuttee authonized to
imake contributions or expendimes to or for the benefit of such candidates. or {iii} a party conuniitee,

DUTY TO INFORM _
State conlractors and prospeclive state confractors are required to infonn their principals of the above prohibitions, as applicable, and the

possible penaities and other consequences ot any violation thereof.

.+ PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS -,

Contributions or solicitations of coniributions made in violation of the above prohibitions may resuit iy the following civil and criminal
penalties:

Civil penalties—Up 10 52.000 or fwice the amowt of the prohibited confribution. whichever is greater. against a priucipal or a contractor,
Any slate coniractor or prospective state contractor which fails to make reasonable ¢fforts to comply wiih the provisions requiring notice to
its principals of these prohibifions and the possible consequences of their violations may also be subject to civi] penalties of up 10 $2.000 or

nwice the amount of the prohibited contributions made by their principals,

Criminal penalties—Any knowing and willful violation of the proliibition is a Class D felony, which may subject the violator to
imprisonment of not more than 3 years, or not more than $5.000 in fines, or both,

CONTRACT CONSEQUENCES

In the case of a state confractor, contributions made or solicited in violation of the above prohibitions may resuliing the contract being

voided.

In the case of a prospective state contractor. confributions made or solicited in violtion of the above prohibitions shalt result in the contract
described in the state confract solicitation not being awarded to fhe prospective state coutracfor, unless the Siate Elections Enforcement
Conmussion detennines that putigniing clrciunstances exist concerning such violation.

The State shall net award any other state contract to anyone found in violation of the above prohibitions for a period of one vear after the
election for wlich such connibution is made or solicifed. wess the State Eleciions Enforcement Commission determines that imitigating

circumstances exist concerng such violation.
Additional information may be found on the website of the State Elections Enforcement Comunisston. wivw.cl.goviseec, Click on the link
to “Lobbyist‘Contractor Limitations,™




CONNECTICUT STATE ELECTIONS ENFORCEMENT COMMISSION

Rev. 1711
Page 2 ofl

“State contractor” means a person. business entity or nonprefit organization that enters into a state cantraet. Such person, business entity or nonprofit
organization slall be deemed to be a state contractor wintit December thirty-first of the year in which such contract terminates. “State confracior™ does not
inelude a municipality or any other politien] sulbdivision of the state, including any entities or associations duly ereated by the munieipality or political
subdivisien exclusively amongst themselves to hulher any putpose anthorized by stamite or charfer. or an enwployee in the executive ar begislative branch of
state government or a quasi-public agency. whetber in the classified or unclossified service and full or past-rinie, and onby in such person’s capacity as a state
or quasi-public agency employee.

“Prospective state contractor” means a person, business entiry or nonprofit organization that (1) subniits n response to a state contraet solicitation by the state.
a stare agency or a qiasi-public agency, or a proposal in response ta a request for proposals by the state, a state agency or # quasi-public agency, wutl the
conteact has beeu entered into, or (i) holds a valid prequalification centificaie issued by the Conmmissioner of Administrative Serviees under section 4a-100.
~Praspective state contractor” does not include a municipality or any other political subdivision of the state, including any entities or associations duly
created by the municipalicy or political subdivision exclusively amongs? themselves to further any purpose authorized by statute or charter, or an empioyee
in the executive or fegislative branch of state povenment or a quasi-public agency. whether in the classified or unclassified service and full or part-time. and

only i such person's capacity as a state or quasi-public agency employee.

“Principal of a state contractor or prospective state contractor” weans {ij any individual who 15 2 member of the board of directors of, or has an ownership
interest of five per cent or more in. a stare contraclor or prospective state contractor, which is a business entity, except for an individual who is a member of
the board of directors of a nonprofit organization, (i) an individual who is entployed by a state contractor or prospeetive state contractor, which is a bushiress
entity. as president, treasurer or executive vice president, (iis) an individual who is the chicf executive officer of a state contractor or prospective state
vontractor. which is not a business entiry, or if a state conlractor or prospective state conteactor fins no such officer, then the officer who duly possesses
camparable powers and duties. (iv) an officer or an emplovee of any sfate contractor or prospective state contractor who has managerial or discrerionary
responsibifities with respecr to a state contract, (v) the spouse or a dopendent child who is eighteen vears of age or older of an individual deseribed in this
suhparagraph, or (Vi) a political committee established or controled by an individual deseribed in this subparagraph or the business entity or nonprofit

orgavization that is the stafe comtractor or prospzctive state contractor.

“State contract™ means an agreentent or coniract with the stae or any state agency or any quasi-public agency. let through a prosurement process or
otherwise, having a value of fifty thousand dollnrs or more, or a combination or series of such agreements or contracis having a vahie of one hundred
thonsand dolars or mere in a calendar year, for (i} the rendition of services. (i) the fumishing of any goeds, waterial. supplies, equipment or any items of
any kind. (iti) the construetion. akteration or repair of any public building or public work. {iv) tle acquisition, sale or lease of any land or bnilding, () a
licensing arrangement. or {vi) a grant, loan or loan guarantee, *State contract” does not include any agreement or contract with the srate, any state agency or
any quasi-public agency that is exclusively federally funded, an education loan. a loan to an individual for other than commiercial puposes or any-agreement
or contract between the state or any state agency and the United States Depastatent of the Navy or the United States Departwent of Defense.

»State contract solicitation' means a request by a siate agency or quasi-public agency. in whatever fonu {ssued, including, but not limited to. an invitation to
bid, request for proposals, request for information or request for quotes, iuviting bids, quotes or other Types of submittals. through a comperitive procurement

process or another process anthorized by law waiving competitive procurement,

“Managerial or diseretionary responsibifities with respeet to a state contract” means iaving direct. extensive and substaniive responsibilitics with respect to
the negotiation of the state contract and not peripheral. ciericnl or ministerial responsibilities.

“Dependent chitd” means a child residing in an individuat's houseloid who may legally be claimed as a dependent on the federal income tax of such
individual.

“Solicit” means (A} requesting that a contribution be made. (B) participating in any fund-raising activitics for a candidate comumittee, exploratory

commiitee, political commitiee or patry commitiee. fncluding, but not limited lo. forwardiug tickets to potential contributors, receiving contributions for
transssion to any such conunittee or bundling contributions, (C) serving as ¢hairperson. treasurer or deputy treasurer of any such counnittee, or (D}
esjablishing a political conumittee for the sole purpose of soliciting or receiving contributions for any conunitice. Solicit does not inelude: (i) making s
contriburion that is otherwise permitted by Chapter 153 of the Connecticut General Statutes: (it} informing any person of a4 position taken by a caundidate for
public office or a public officiak. (i) netifying the person of any activities of. or contact information for. any candidate for public office: or (iv) serving as a
member in any party comnittee or as an officer of such connuittee that 1s not otrerwise prohibited i this section.

~Subcontractor’ means any person. business entity or nonprofit orgauization that contracts fo perform part or alt of the abligations of a state contragtor’s
state contract, Such person, business emtiny or nonprofit organization shall be deemed fo be n subconisactor until December thirty first of the year it which
the subeontrael terminates, “Subcontractor™ does not include (3) a mumicipality or any other political subdiviston of the state. ineluding any entities or

associations duly created by the muaicipality or political subdivision exelusively amongst themselves to finther any purpose authornized by starute or charter.
or {ii) an employee in the executive or legislative branch of state govenunent or a quasi-pubiic agency. whether in the classified or unelassified service and

fuli or pat-time, and only In such person’s capaetty as a state or quasi-public agency employee.

“Prineipal of a subeoniractor” means (i) any individual who is a meinber of the board of disectors of, or has an ownership interest of five per cent or more in.
a subcontractor. which is a business entity. except lor an individual whe is a member of the board ef directors of a nonprofit argamization, (ii} an individual
wha is employed by a subeontractar, which 15 a business entity, as president. treasurer or exerutive vice president, (ii) an individual who is the ehief

execuiive offieer of a subeomracror, which is not a business entity. or if a subcontractor has no such officer. then the officer wha duly possesses comparable
powers and duties, {iv) an officer or an emplovee of any subcontractor who has managerial or discretionary responsibilities with respect lo a subeontract
with a state conmactor, (v) the spouse or a dependent child who is cighteen yenrs of age or older of an individual deseribed in this subparagraph, or (vi) a
political committee established or contralled by an individual deseribed in this subparagraph or the business entiry or nonprofit orzanizafion that is the

subeonuractor.




A

o

"ROBINSON & COLE .., DAVID M. PANICO

280 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103-3597

Main (860} 275-8200

Fax (860) 275-8209

dpanicof@re.com

Direct (8603 275-8390
VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL

July 16, 2012

The Honorable Marcia A. Leclerc
Mayor

Town of East Hartford

740 Main Street

East Hartford, CT 06108

Re: Resolution  Appropriating  $10,000,000 For The Planning, Design,
Construction And Reconstruction Of Town Roads And Parking Lots And
Authonizing The Issuance Of $10,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet
Said Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Makmyg Of
Temporary Borrowings For Such Purpose

Resolution Appropriating $5,700,000 For Window Wall Replacement At
East Hartford Middle School And Authonzing The Issuance Of 1,600,000
Bonds Of The Town To Meet The Town’s Share Of Said Appropriation
And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings
For Such Purpose

Dear Mayor Leclerc:

Enclosed piease find the revised capticned bond resolutions and proceedings to be
followed by the Town (n connection with their submission to the voters at the November 6,
2012 general election. The resolutions and proceedings have been revised at the request of the

% Town Council.

The procedure for the vote on the resolutions pursuant to Town Charter and the
Law Offices Connecticut General Statutes, is as follows:

BOSTOR 1 The Town Council sets a date for a public hearing.

PROVIDENCE
A RerORD 2. The Council holds at least one public hearing giving notice at Jeast 5 days in
advance by publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town.

NEw LONDOWN

STAMEGRD 3 The Council adopts the resolutions and adopts a resolution providing for their
submission fo the voters in conjunction with the general election on November
WHITE PLAINS 6, 20172
NEW YORK CITY
ALBANY 4. The resolutions are submitted to the Mayor for approval.
SARASOTA
11646591 -v1

www. rc.com




I

- ROBINSON & COLE .

The Hénorab]c Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

July 16, 2012

DMP/sk

Enclosure

CC!

5.

After approval by the Mayor, the resoiutions are published in their entirety
within ten days thereafter.

Per Connecticut General Statutes §9-370, aii local action taken to submit the
resolutions to a vote on November 6, 2012 must be completed more than 60
days prior to the election date, i.e. by September 6, 2012. Therefore, the Town
Council must adopt the resofutions and the Mayor must approve the resolutions
no later than September 6, 2012,

Per Connecticut General Statutes §9-36%a, the Town Clerk must file a
certificate regarding the local questions to be voted upon (a form thereof is
enclosed) with the Secretary of the State at least 45 days prior to the election,
1.e. by September 21, 2012.

The election is warned in the usual manner, including the notice of referendum
on local questions, absentee ballots are made available, results of vote reported,
and all other matters regarding the holding of the election are conducted in the
usual manner.

In addition, the Town Clerk per Section 8.3 of the Charter is to publish the
election and referendum notice in a newspaper of general circulation not less
than 15 days nor more than 30 days prior to November 6, 2012, i.e. between
October &, 2012 and Qctober 21, 2012.

By copy of this letter, I am requesting the Town Clerk to send me one certified copy of
all the proceedings as they appear in the Town Record Book and two newspaper affidavits of the
publication of the Notice of Public Hearing and the Notice of General Eiection and Referendum.

Piease feel free to call me if you have any questions concerning the enclosed.

Very truly yours,

David M. Panico

Michael P. Walsh, Director of Finance
Robert 1. Pasek, Town Clerk

Richard F. Kehoe, Chairman, Town Council
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Susan Kreutzer




RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $10,000,000 FOR THE PLANNING,
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF TOWN ROADS
AND PARKING LOTS AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF §10,000,000
BONDS OF THE TOWN TO MEET SAID APPROPRIATION AND PENDING
THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS
TFOR SUCH PURPOSE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL, OF THE TOWN OF EAST HARTTORD:

Section {.  The sum of $10,000,000 is appropriated for the planning, design, construction and
reconstruction of town roads (Phase V) and parking lots, including rebuilding, resurfacing, drainage,
conduits, and related subsurface and infrastructure improvements (the “Project™, and for administrative,
legal and financing costs related thereto.

Section 2.  To meet said appropriation $10,000,000 bonds of the Town or so nwuch thereof as
shalf be necessary for such purpose, shall be issued, maturing not later than the tenth year after their date.
Said bonds may be issued in one or more series as determined by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of
Finance in the amount necessary to meet the Town’s share of the cost of the Project, provided that the
total amount of bonds to be tssued shall not be fess than an amount which will provide funds sufficient
with other funds available for such purpose to pay the principal of and the interest on all temporary
borrowings in antictpation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds outstanding at the time of the
1ssuance thereof, and to pay for the administrative, printing and legal cosis of issuing the bonds. The
bonds shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or a whole multiple thereof, be issued fuily registered form,
be executed in the name and on behalf of the Town by the facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor
and the Treasurer, bear the Town seal or a facsimile thereof, be certified by a bank or trust company
which bank or trust company may be designated the registrar and transfer agent, be payable at a bank or
trust company and be approved as to their legality by Robinson & Cole LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of
Hartford. The bonds shall be general obligations of the Town and each of the bonds shall recite that
every requirement of law relating to its issue has been duly complied with, that such bond is within every
debt and other limit prescribed by law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to the
payment of the principal thercof and mterest thereon. The aggregate principal amount of the bonds of
each series to be issued, the annual installments of principal, redemption provisions, if any, the certifying,
registrar and fransfer agent and paying agent, the date, time of issue and sale and other terms, details and
particulars of such bonds including approval of the rate or rates of interest, shall be determined by the
Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in accordance with the General Statutes of Connecticut,
. Revision of 1958, as amended from time to time (the “Connecticut General Statutes™).

Section 3.  Said bonds shall be sold by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in a
competitive offering or by negotiation, in their discretion. If sold in a competitive offering, the bonds
shall be sold at not Jess than par and accrued interest on the basis of the lowest net or true interest cost to
the Town. A notice of sale or a summary thereof describing the bonds and setting forth the terms and
conditions of the sale shall be published at least five days in adwance of the sale in a recognized
publication carrymmg municipal bond notices and devoted primarily to financial news and the subject of
state and mumnicipal bonds. If the bonds are sold by negotiation, provisions of the purchase agreement
shall be approved by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance.

. Section4. The Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance are authorized to make temporary

borrowings in anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds. Notes evidencing such
borrowings shall be signed by the Mayor and the Treasurer, have the seal of the Town affixed, be payable
at a bank or trust company designated by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance, be approved as
to their legality by Robinson & Cole LLP, Attomeys-at-Law, of Hartford, and be certified by a bank or

11646745-v3




trust company designated by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance pursuant to Section 7-373 of
the Connecticut General Statutes. They shall be issued with maturity dates which comply with the
provistons of the Connecticut General Statutes governing the issuance of such notes. The notes shall be
general obligations of the Town and each of the notes shall recite that every requmement of law relating
to its issue has been duly complied with, that such note s within every debt and other lirmt prescribed by
law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to the payment of the principal thereof and
the terest thereon. The net interest cost on such notes, including renewals thereof, and the expense of
preparing, issuing and marketing them, to the extent paid from the proceeds of such renewals or said
bonds, shall be included as a cost of the Project. Upon the sale of the bonds, the proceeds thereof, to the
extent required, shall be applied forthwith o the payment of the principal of and the interest on any such
notes then outstanding or shall be deposited with a bank or trust company in trust for such purpose.

Section 5. The Town hereby expresses its official intent pursuant to §1.150-2 of the Federal
Income Tax Regulations, Title 26 (the “Regulations™), to reimburse expenditures paid sixty days prior to
and anytime after the date of passage of this resolution in the maximum amount and for the Project
defined in Section 1 with the proceeds of bonds, notes, or other obligations (“Bonds™) authorized to be
1ssued by the Town. The Bonds shall be issued to reimburse such expenditures not later than 18 months
after the later of the date of the expenditure or the substantial completion of the project, or such later date
the Regulations may authorize. The Town hereby certifies that the intention to reimburse as expressed
herein is based upon its reasonable expectations as of this date. The Director of Finance or his designee
1s authorized to pay project expenses in accordance herewith pending the issuance of reimbursement

bonds.

Section 6. The Mayor, Treasurer and Director of Finance are hereby authorized, on behalf of
the Town, to enter into agreements or otherwise covenant for the benefit of bondholders to provide
mformation on an annual or other periodic basis to Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the
“MSRB”) and to provide notices to the MSRB of material events as enumerated in Secunities and
Exchange Commission Exchange Act Rule 15¢2-12, as amended, as may be necessary, appropriate or
desirable to effect the sale of the bonds and notes authorized by this resolution. Any agreements or
representations to provide information to MSRB made prior hereto are hereby confirmed, ratified and

approved.

I HEREBY APPROVE the above action taken by the Town Council on , 2012
appropriating $10,000,000 for the Project, authorizing general obligation bonds and notes to finance the
Project and submitting same to the electors for approval or disapproval.

Dated at East Hartford, Comnecticut this day of , 2012,

MARCIA A. LECLERC, Mayor

Witness

Witness




RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $5,700,000 FOR WINDOW WALL
REPLACEMENT AT EAST HARTFORD MIDDLE SCHOOL AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,600,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN
TO MEET THE TOWN'S SHARE OF SAID APPROPRIATION AND
PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY
BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD:

Section I.  The sum of $5,700,000 is appropriated for window wall replacement at East
Hartford Middle School, to be completed in accordance with final plans and specifications therefor 1o be
approved by the School Building Committee, and for architects and engineers fees, administrative, legal
and financing costs related thereto (the “Project”), said appropriation to be inclusive of any and all State
and Federal grants-in-aid thereof.

Sectton 2. To meet Town’s share of said appropnation $1,600,000 bonds of the Town or so0
much thereof as shail be necessary for such purpose, shall be issued, maturing not later than the fenth
year after their date. Said bonds may be issued in one or more series as determined by the Mayor,
Treasurer, and Director of Finance in the amount necessary to meet the Town’s share of the cost of the
Project, determined after considering the estimated amounts of the State grants-in-aid of the Project or the
actual amounts thereot, if this be ascertainable, and the anticipated times of the receipt of the proceeds
thereof, provided that the total amount of bonds to be issued shall not be less than an amount which will
provide funds sufficient with other funds available for such purpose to pay the principal of and the
interest on all temporary borrowings in anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds
outstanding at the time of the issuance thereof, and to pay for the administrative, printing and legal costs
of issuing the bonds. The bonds shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or a whole multiple thereof, be
tssued fully registered form, be executed in the name and on behalf of the Town by the facsimile or
manual signatures of the Mayor and the Treasurer, bear the Town seal or a facsimiie thereof, be certified
by a bank or trust company which bank or trust company may be designated the registrar and transfer
agent, be payable at a bank or trust company and be approved as to their legality by Robinson & Cole
LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Hartford. The bonds shall be general obligations of the Town and each of the
bonds shall recite that every requirement of law relating to its issue has been duly complied with, that
such bond is within every debt and other limit prescribed by law, and that the full faith and credit of the
Town are pledged to the payment of the principal thereof and interest thereon. The aggregate principal
amount of the bonds of each series to be issued, the annual installments of principal, redemption
provisions, if any, the certifying, registrar and transfer agent and paying agent, the date, time of issue and
sale and other terms, details and particulars of such bonds including approval of the rate or rates of
interest, shall be determined by the Mavor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in accordance with the
General Statutes of Connecticut, Revision of 1958, as arnended from time to time (the “Connecticut

General Statutes™).

Section 3. Said bonds shall be sold by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in a
competitive offering or by negotiation, in their discretion. If sold in a competitive offering, the bonds
shall be sold at not less than par and accrued interest on the basis of the lowest net or true interest cost to
the Town. A notice of sale or a summary thereof describing the bonds and setting forth the terms and
conditions of the sale shall be published at least five days im advance of the sale in a recognized
publication carrymg municipal bond notices and devoted primarily to financial news and the subject of
state and municipal bonds. If the bonds are sold by negotiation, provisions of the purchase agreement

1164687212




shall be approved by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance.

Section 4. The Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance are authorized 1o make temporary
borrowings n anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds. Notes evidencing such
borrowings shail be signed by the Mayor and the Treasurer, have the seal of the Town affixed, be payable
at a bank or trust company designated by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance, be approved as
to therr legality by Robinson & Cole LLP, Attomeys-at-Law, of Hartford, and be certified by a bank or
trust company designated by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance pursuant to Section 7-373 of
the Connecticut General Statutes. They shall be issued with maturity dates which conply with the
provisions of the Connecticut General Statutes governing the issuance of such notes. The notes shall be
general obligations of the Town and each of the notes shall recite that every requirement of law relating
to 1ts 1ssue has been duly complied with, that such note 1s within every debt and other limit prescribed by
law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to the payment of the principal thereof and
the interest thereon. The net interest cost on such notes, including renewals thereof, and the expense of
preparing, issuing and marketing them, to the extent paid from the proceeds of such renewals or said
bonds, shall be included as a cost of the Project. Upon the sale of the bonds, the proceeds thereof, to the
extent required, shall be applied forthwith to the payment of the principal of and the interest on any such
notes then outstanding or shall be deposited with a bank or trust company in trust for such purpose.

. Section 5. The Mayor, Treasurer and Director of Finance are hereby authorized to spend a
sum not to exceed the aforesaid appropriation and the Mayor is specifically authorized to make, execute
and deliver any contract or contracts, and any other documents necessary or convenient to complete the
Project authorized herein and the financing thereof.

Section 6. The Town hereby expresses its official intent pursuant to §1.150-2 of the Federal
Income Tax Regulations, Title 26 (the “Regulattons™), to reimburse expenditures paid sixty days prior to
and anytime afier the date of passage of this resolution in the maximum amount and for the Project
defined in Section | with the proceeds of bonds, notes, or other obligations (“Bonds™) authorized to be
issued by the Town. The Bonds shall be issued to reimburse such expenditures not later than 18 months
after the later of the date of the expenditure or the substantial completion of the project, or such later date
the Repulations may authorize. The Town hereby certifies that the intention to reimburse as expressed
herein is based upon its reasonable expectations as of this date. The Director of Finance or his designee
is authonzed to pay project expenses in accordance herewith pending the issuance of reimbursement

bonds.

Section 7. The Mayor, Treasurer and Director of Finance are hereby authorized, on behalf of
the Town, to enter into agreements or otherwise covenant for the benefit of bondholders to provide
mformation on an annual or other periodic basis to Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the
“MSRB”) and to provide notices to the MSRB of material events as enumerated in Securities and
Exchange Commission Exchange Act Rule 15¢2-12, as amended, as may be necessary, appropriate or
desirable to effect the sale of the bonds and notes authorized by this resolution. Any agreeiments or
representations to provide information to MSRB made prior hereto are hereby confirmed, ratified and

approved.

Section 8.  The Board of Education is authorized in the name and on behalf of the Town fo
apply to the Connecticut Commissioner of Education for any and all State grants-in-aid of the Project.




I HEREBY APPROVE the above action taken by the Town Council on , 2012
appropriating $5,700,000 for the Project, authonizing $1,600,000 general obligation bonds and notes to
finance the Town’s share of the Project and submu:tting same to the electors for approval or disapproval.

Dated at East Hartford, Connecticut this day of , 2012,

MARCIA A. LECLERC, Mayor

Wimess

Witness




Excerpt for Minutes of Meeting of
Town Council held L2012

(List members present, etc.)

introduced the following proposed resolution:

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $10,000,000 FOR THE PLANNING,
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF TOWN
ROADS AND PARKING [LOTS AND AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF $10,000,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN TO MEET SAID
APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE
MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

introduced and read the following resolution:

RESOLVED: That the Town Council hold a public hearing on the proposed resolution in the
Council Chambers at 7:00 o'clock P.M. (E.D.T.) on , , 2012, and that the Town Council Clerk
be directed to cause a notice of said hearing to be posted in a public place and to be published in fuli as a
paid advertisement in a newspaper having a general circulation in the Town at least five days n advance
thereof.

moved that said resolution be adopted as introduced and read, and the

motion was seconded hy . Upon roll call vote the ayes and nays were as follows:
Ayes Nays
(List Names)

The Chairman thereupon declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted.

* ok ok

11647010-v2




® ¥ K

introduced the following proposed resolution:

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING §5,700,000 FOR WINDOW WALL
REPLACEMENT AT EAST HARTFORI» MIDDLE SCHOOL AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1.600,000 BONDS OF THE
TOWN TO MEET THE TOWN’S SHARE OF SAID APPROPRIATION
AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF
TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

introduced and read the following resolution;

RESOLVED: That the Town Council hold a public heaning on the proposed resolution in the
Council Chambers at 7:00 o'clock PM. (E.D.T.) on , 2012, and that the Town Council Clerk
be directed to cause a notice of said hearing to be posted in o public place and to be published in fill as a
paid advertisement in a newspaper having a general circulation in the Town at least five days in advance

thereof,

moved that said resolution be adopted as introduced and read, and the

motion was seconded by . Upon roll call vote the ayes and nays were as follows:
Ayes Nays

(List Names)

The Chairman thereupon declared the motion carried and the resotution adopted.

% Ok %




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Town Council of the Town of East Hartford will meet in Council Chambers on
, 2012 at 7:00 o'ciock P.M. (E.D.T.) for the purpose of holding a public hearing on the following
resolution:

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $10,000,000 FOR THE PLANNING,
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF TOWN
ROADS  AND PARKING LOTS AND AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF §10,000,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN TO MEET SAID
APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE
MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

Copies of said resolution are on file open to public inspection at the office of the Town Clerk.

Dated this __ day of , 2012

Angela Attenello
Town Council Clerk




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Town Council of the Town of East Hartford will meet in Council Chambers on
, 2012 at 7:00 o'clock P.M. (ED.T.) for the purpose of holding a public hearing on the following

resolution:

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $5,700,000 FOR WINDOW WALL
REPLACEMENT AT EAST HARTFORD MIDDLE SCHOOL AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF §1,600,000 BONDS OF THE
TOWN TO MEET THE TOWN’S SHARE OF SAID APPROPRIATION
AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOQOF THE MAKING OF
TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

Copies of said resotution are on file open to public inspection at the office of the Town Clerk.

Dated this  day of , 2012,

Angela Attenello
Town Council Clerk




RETURN OF POSTING AND PUBLICATION OF
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

I, ANGELA M. ATTENELLO, Town Council Clerk of the Town of East Hartford, Connecticut,
hereby certify that I caused a copy of the attached Notice, bearing my written signature, to be posted in a

public place on , 2012; and that I caused a copy of said Notice to be published in .
a newspaper having a general circulation in said Town of East Hartford, mn its issue of
, 2012,
Dated _, 2012

Town Counc:l Clerk




RETURN OF POSTING AND PUBLICATION OF
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

I, ANGELA M. ATTENELLO, Town Council Clerk of the Town of East Hartford, Connecticut,
hereby certify that ] caused a copy of the attached Notice, bearing my written signature, to be posted in a

public place on , 2012; and that [ caused a copy of said Notice to be published in ,
a newspaper having a generai circulation m said Town of East Hartford, in 1ts issue of
, 2012
Dated 2012,

Town Council Clerk




Excerpt for Minutes of Public Hearing to be held by the
Town Council on ,2012

declared open the public hearing on the proposed resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING §10,000,000 FOR THE PLANNING,
DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION O TOWN
ROADS AND PARKING LOTS AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE
OF §10,000,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN TO MEET SAID
APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE THEREOF THE
MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

(HERE INSERT BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS)]

thereupon declared the public hearing on said proposed resolution

closed.




Excerpt for Minutes of Public Hearing to be held by the
Town Council on ,2012

declared open the public hearing on the proposed resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $5,700,000 FOR WINDOW WALL
REPLACEMENT AT EAST HARTFORD MIDDLE SCHOOL AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,600,000 BONDS OF THE
TOWN TO MEET THE TOWN’S SHARE OF SAID APPROPRIATION
AND PENDING THE [SSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF
TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

[HERE INSERT BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS]

thereupon declared the public hearing on said proposed resolution

closed.




Excerpt for Minutes of Meeting of
Town Council held ,2012

(List members present, etc.)

* ok sk

: mtroduced the foltowing resolution, on which a public hearing was held by
the Town Council on ,2012:

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $10,000,000 FOR THE PLANNING, DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF TOWN ROADS AND PARKING
LOTS AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $10,000,000 BONDS OF THE
TOWN TO MEET SAID APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE
THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

BEIT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF EAST IJARTFORD:

Section i.  The sum of $10,000,000 is appropriated for the pianning, design, construction and
reconstruction of town roads (Phase V) and parking lots, including rebuilding, resurfacing, drainage, conduits,
and related subsurface and infrastructure improvements (the “Project”), and for administrative, legal and
financing costs related thereto.

Section 2. To meet said appropriation $10,000,000 bonds of the Town or so much thereof as shall be
necessary for such purpose, shall be issued, maturing not later than the tenth year after their date. Said bonds
may be issued in one or more series as determined by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in the
amount necessary to meet the Town’s share of the cost of the Project, provided that the total amount of bonds to
be issued shall not be less than an amount which will provide funds sufficient with other funds available for
such purpose to pay the principal of and the interest on all temporary borrowings in anticipation of the receipt of
the proceeds of said bonds outstanding at the time of the issuance thereof, and to pay for the administrative,
printing and legal costs of issuing the bonds. The bonds shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or a whole
multiple thereof, be issued fully registered form, be executed in the name and on behalf of the Town by the
facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and the Treasurer, bear the Town seal or a facsimile thereof, be
certified by a bank or trust company which bank or trust company may be designated the registrar and transfer
agent, be payable at a bank or trust company and be approved as to their legality by Robinson & Cole LLP,
Attorneys-at-Law, of Hartford. The bonds shall be general obligations of the Town and each of the bonds sball
recite that every requirement of law relating to its issue has been duly complied with, that such bond is within
every debt and other limit prescribed by law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to the
payment of the principal thereof and interest thereon. The aggregate principal amount of the bonds of each
series to be 1ssued, the annual installments of principal, redemption provisions, if any, the certifying, registrar
and transfer agent and paying agent, the date, time of issue and sale and other terms, details and particulars of
such bonds including approval of the rate or rates of interest, shall be determined by the Mayor, Treasurer, and
Director of Finance in accordance with the General Statutes of Connecticut, Revision of 1958, as amended from
time to time (the “Connecticut General Statutes™).

Section 3. Said bonds shall be sold by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in a competitive
offering or by negotiation, in their discretion. If sold in a competitive offering, the bonds shall be sold at not less
than par and accrued interest on the basis of the lowest net or frue interest cost to the Town. A notice of sale or




a sumumary thereof describing the bonds and setting forth the terms and conditions of the sale shall be published
at least five days in advance of the sale n a recognized publication carrying municipal bond notices and devoted
primanly to financtal news and the subject of state and municipal bonds. If the bonds are sold by negotiation,
provisions of the purchase agreement shail be approved by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance.

Section 4. The Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance are authorized to make temporary
borrowings n anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds. Notes evidencing such borrowings shall
be sygmed by the Mayor and the Treasurer, have the seal of the Town affixed, be payable at a bank or trust
company designated by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance, be approved as to their legality by
Robinson & Cole LLP, Attomeys-at-Law, of Hartford, and be certified by a bank or trust company designated
by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance pursuant to Section 7-373 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
They shall be issued with maturity dates which comply with the provisions of the Connecticut General Statutes
govermnmg the 1ssuance of such notes. The notes shall be general obligations of the Town and each of the notes
shall recite that every requirement of law relating to its issue has been duly complied with, that such note is
within every debt and other It prescribed by law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to
the payment of the principal thereof and the interest thereon. The net mterest cost on such notes, including
- renewals thereof, and the expense of preparing, issuing and marketing them, to the extent paid from the proceeds
of such renewals or said bonds, shall be included as a cost of the Project. Upon the sale of the bonds, the
proceeds thereof, to the extent required, shall be applied forthwith to the payment of the principal of and ihe
mterest on any such notes then outstanding or shall be deposited with a bank or trust company in trust for such

purpose.

Section 5. The Town hereby expresses its official intent pursuant to §1.150-2 of the Federal Income
Tax Regulauons, Title 26 (the “Regulations”), to reimburse expenditires paid sixty days prior to and anytime
after the date of passage of this resolution in the maximum amount and for the Project defined in Section 1 with
the proceeds of bonds, notes, or other obligations (*Bonds™) authorized to be issued by the Town. The Bonds
shall be issued to reimburse such expenditures not later than 18 months after the later of the date of the
expenditure or the substantial completion of the project, or such later date the Regulations may authorize. The
Town hereby certifies that the intention to reimburse as expressed herein is based upon its reasonable
expectations as of this date. The Direcior of Finance or his designee is authorized to pay project expenses in
accordance herewith pending the 1ssuance of resmbursement bonds. '

Section 6. The Mayor, Treasurer and Dhrector of Finance are hereby authorized, on behalf of the
Town, to enter into agreements or otherwise covenant for the benefit of bondholders to provide information on
an annual or other periodic basis to Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”) and to provide
notices to the MSRB of material events as enumerated in Securities and Exchange Commission Exchange Act
Rule 15c2-12, as amended, as may be necessary, appropriate or desirable to effect the sale of the bonds and
notes authonized by this resolution. Any agreements or representations to provide information to MSRB made
prior hereto are hereby confirmed, ratified and approved.

I HEREBY APPROVE the above action taken by the Town Council on , 2012 appropriating
$10,000,000 for the Project, authorizing general obligation bonds and notes to finance the Project and
submitting same to the electors for approval or disapproval.




Dated at East Hartford, Connecticut this day of , 2012

MARCIA A. LECLERC, Mayor

Witness

Witness

moved that said resolution be adopted and the motion was seconded by
. Upon roll call vote the ayes and nays were as follows:

Avyes Nays
{List Names)

The Chairman thereupon declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted.
k& ¥k

introduced the following resolution, on which a public hearing was held by

the Town Council on ,2012:

RESOLUTION  APPROPRIATING  $5,700,000 FOR WINDOW  WALL
REPLACEMENT AT EAST HARTFORD MIDDLE SCHOOL  AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,600,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN TO
MEET THE TOWN’S SHARE OF SAID APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE
ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR

SUCH PURPGSE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD;

Section 1. The sum of $5,700,000 is appropriated for window wall replacement at East Hartford
Middle School, to be completed in accordance with final plans and specifications therefor to be approved by the
School Building Committee, and for architects and engineers fees, administrative, legal and financing costs
related thereto (the “Project™), said appropriation to be inclusive of any and all state and federal grants-in-aid

thereof.

Section 2.  To meet Town’s share of said appropnation $1,600,000 bonds of the Town or so much
thereof as shall be necessary for such purpose, shall be issued, maturing not later than the tenth year after their
date. Said bonds may be issued in one or more series as determined by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of




Finance in the amount necessary to meet the Town’s share of the cost of the Project, determined after
considering the estimated amounts of the State grants-in-aid of the Project or the actual amounts thereof, :[ this
be ascertamable, and the anticipated times of the receipt of the proceeds thereol, provided that the total amount
of bonds to be issued shall not be less than an amount which will provide funds sufficient with other funds
available for such purpose to pay the principal of and the interest on all temporary borrowings in anticipation of
the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds outstanding at the time of the issuance thereof, and to pay for the
administrative, printing and legal costs of issuing the bonds. The bonds shall be in the denomination of $5,000
or a whole muitiple thereof, be issued fully registered form, be executed in the name and on behalf of the Town
by the facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and the Treasurer, bear the Town seal or a facsimile thereof,
be certifted by a bank or trust company which bank or trust company may be designated the registrar and
transfer agent, be payable at a bank or trust company and be approved as to their legality by Robinson & Cole
LLP, Attomeys-at-Law, of Hartford. The bonds shall be general obligations of the Town and each of the bonds
shall recite that every requirement ot law relating to its issue has been duly complied with, that such bond s
within every debt and other limit prescribed by law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to
the payment of the principal thereof and interest thereon. The aggregate principal amount of the bonds of each
series to be issued, the annual installments of principal, redemption provisions, if any, the certifying, registrar
and transfer agent and paying agent. the date, time of issue and sale and other terms, details and particutars of
such bonds including approval of the rate or rates of interest, shall be determined by the Mayor, Treasurer, and
Director of Finance in accordance with the General Statutes of Connecticut, Revision of 1958, as amended from
time to time (the “Connecticut General Statutes™}.

Section 3. Said bonds shail be sold by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in a competitive
offering or by negotiation, m their discretion. If sold in a competitive offering, the bonds shall be soid at not less
than par and accrued mterest on the basis of the lowest net or true interest cost 10 the Town, A notice of sale or
a summary thereof describing the bonds and setting forth the terms and conditions of the sale shall be published
at least f[ive days in advance of the sale m a recognized publication carrying municipal bond notices and devoted
primanly to financial news and the subject of state and municipal bonds. If the bonds are sold by negotiation,
provisions of the purchase agreement shall be approved by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance.

Section4. The Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance are authorized to make temporary
borrowings in anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds. Notes evidencing such borrowings shall
be signed by the Mayor and the Treasurer, have the seal of the Town affixed, be payable at a bank or trust
company designated by the Mayor. Treasurer, and Director of Finance, be approved as to their legality by
Robinson & Cole LLP, Attomeys-at-Law, of Hartford, and be certified by a bank or trust company designated
by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance pursuant to Section 7-373 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
They shall be issued with maturity dates which comply with the provisions of the Conneeticut General Statutes
governing the issuance of such notes. The notes shall be general obligations of the Town and each of the notes
shall recite that every requirenient of law relating to its issue has been duly complied with, that such note is
within every debt and other limit prescnibed by law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to
the payment of the principal thereof and the interest thereon. The net interest cost on such notes, including
rencwals thereof, and the expense of preparing, issuing and marketing them, to the extent paid from the proceeds
of such renewals or said bonds, shall be included as a cost of the Project. Upon the sale of the bonds, the
proceeds thereof, to the extent required, shall be applied forthwith to the payment of the principal of and the
interest on any such notes then outstanding or shall be deposited with a bank or trust company in trust for such

purpose.

Section 5. The Mayor, Treasurer and Director of Finance are hereby authorized to spend a sum not to
exceed the aforesard appropration aund the Mayor is specifically authorized to make, execute and deliver any
confract or contracts, and any other documents necessary or convenient to complete the Project authorized
herem and the financing thereof.




Section 6. The Town hereby expresses its official intent pursuant to §1.150-2 of the Federal Income
Tax Regulations, Trile 26 (the “Regulations”™), to reimburse expenditures paid sixty days prior to and anytime
after the date of passage of this resolution in the maximum amount and for the Project defined in Section 1 with
the proceeds of bonds, notes, or other obligations (“Bonds™) authorized to be issued by the Town. The Bonds
shall be issued to retmburse such expenditures not later than 18 months after the later of the date of the
expenditure or the substantial completion of the project, or such later date the Regulations may authorize. The
Town hereby certifies that the mtention to reimburse as expressed herein is based upon its reasonable
expectations as of this date. The Director of Finance or his designee is authorized to pay project expenses in
accordance herewith pending the 1ssuance of reimbursement bonds.

Section 7. The Mayor, Treasurer and Director of Finance are hereby authorized, on behalf of the
Town, to enter into agreements or otherwise covenant for the benefit of bondholders to provide information on
an annual or other periodic basis to Municipal Securities Rulcmaking Board (the “MSRB™) and to provide
notices to the MSRB of material events as enumerated in Securities and Exchange Commission Exchange Act
Rule 15c2-12, as amended, as may be necessary, appropriate or desirable to effect the sale of the bonds and
notes authorized by this resolution. Any agreements or representations to provide information to MSRB made
prior hereto are hereby confirmed, ratified and approved.

Section 8. The Board of Education is authorized in the name and on behalf of the Town to apply to
the Connecticut Commissioner of Education for any and ali State grants-in-aid of the Project.

I HEREBY APPROVE the above action taken by the Town Council on , 2012 appropriating

35,700,000 for the Project, authonizing $1,600,000 general obligation bonds and notes to finance the Town's
share of the Project and submitting same to the electors for approval or disapproval. '

Dated at East Hartford, Connecticut this day of .2012.

MARCIA A. LECLERC, Mayor

Witness

Witness

moved that said resolution be adopted and the motion was seconded by
. Upon roll call vote the ayes and nays were as follows:

Ayes Nays
(List Names)

The Charman thereupon declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted.




Y

mtroduced and read the following resolution.

RESOLVED: That the resolution entitled “Resolution Appropriating $10,000,000 For The
Planning, Design, Construction And Reconstruction Of Town Roads And Parking Lots And Authorizing
The Issuance Of $10,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said Appropriation And Pending The Issuance
Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings For Such Purpose”, adopted by the Town Council on
, and the resolution entitled “Resolution Appropnating $5,700,000 For Window Wall Replacement At East
Hartford Middle School And Authorizing The Issuance Of $1,600,000 Bonds OF The Town To Meet The
Town’s Share Of Said Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary
Borrowings For Such Purpose”, adopted by the Town Council on . be submitted to the
Town electors for approval or disapproval at a referendum in conjunction with the general election to be
held on Tuesday, November 6, 2012, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. (E.S.T.), and that the
warning of said referendum shall state the questions o be voted upon as follows:

1. “Shali the resolution entitled ‘Resolufion Appropriating $10,000,000 For The
Plamning, Design, Construction And Reconstruction Of Town Roads And Parking
Lots And Authorizing The Issuance Of $10,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet
Said Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary
Borrowings For Such Purpose’, adopted by the Town Council on , 2012,
be approved?”

The ballot label for said question shall read as follows:

“Shall the $10,000,000 appropriation and bond authorization for the planning,
design, construction and reconstruction of Town roads and parking lots be

approved?”
YES NO
2. “Shall the resolution entitled ‘Resolution Appropriating $5,700,000 For Window

Wall Replacement At East Hartford Middle School And Authorizing The Issuance
Of §1,600,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet The Town’s Share Of Said
Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary
Borrowings For Such Purpose’, adopted by the Town Council on , 2012,
be approved?”

The ballot label for said question shall read as follows:

“Shall the appropriation of $5,700,000 and bond authonzation of $1,600,000 to
meet the Town’s share of said appropriation for window wall replacement at East
Hartford Middle School be approved?”’

[The balance of said appropriation is expected to be met from State grants-in-aid. ]

YES NO

The waming shall also state that the full text of the aforesaid resolutions is on file, open to public
inspection, in the office of the Town Clerk, that the vote on the aforesaid bond reselutions is taken under the




authority of Chapter VI Section 6.9 of the Charter of the Town of East Hartford, and Chapter 152 of the
Connecticut General Statutes, as amended, and that absentee ballots will be available in accordance with law
in the office of the Town Clerk.

moved that said resolution be adopted as read and the motion was

seconded by . Upon roll call vote the ayes and nays were as follows:
Ayes Nays
(List Names)

The Chairman thereupon declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted.

& % ok A

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
NOTICE OF PASSAGE OF RESOLUTION

The following resolution was adopted by the Town Council on . 2012,

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING $10,000,000 FOR THE PLANNING, DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF TOWN ROADS AND PARKING
LOTS AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $10,000,000 BONDS OF THE
TOWN TO MEET SAID APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE ISSUANCE
THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR SUCH PURPOSE

BEIT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN QF FAST HARTFORD:

Section 1. The sum of $10,000,000 is appropriated for the planning, design, construction and
reconstruction of town roads (Phase V) and parking lots, including rebuilding, resurfacing, dramnage, conduits,
and related subsurface and infrastructure improvements (the “Project”), and for admunistrative, legal and
financing costs related thereto. '

Section 2. To meet said appropriation $10,000,000 bonds of the Town or so much thereof as shall be
necessary for such purpose, shall be issued, maturing not later than the tenth year after thewr date. Sawd bonds
may be issued in one or more series as determined by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in the
armount necessary to meet the Town’s share of the cost of the Project, provided that the total amount of bonds to
be issued shall not be less than an amount which will provide funds sufficient with other funds available for
such purpose to pay the principal of and the interest on all temporary borrowings in anticipation of the receipt of
the proceeds of said bonds outstanding at the time of the issuance thereof, and to pay for the administrative,
printing and legal costs of issuing the bonds. The bonds shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or a whole
multiple thereof, be issued fully registered form, be executed in the name and on behalf of the Town by the
facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and the Treasurer, bear the Town seal or a facsimile thereof, be
certified by a bank or trust company which bank or trust company may be designated the registrar and fransfer
agent, be payable at a bank or frust company and be approved as to their legality by Robinson & Cole LLP,
Attorneys-ai-Law, of Hartford. The bonds shall be general obligations of the Town and each of the bonds shall
recite that every requirement of law relating to its issue has been duly complied with, that such bond is within
every debt and other limit prescribed by law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to the
payment of the principal thereof and interest thereon. The aggregate principal amount of the bonds of each
series to be issued, the annual installments of principal, redemption provisions, if any, the certifying, registrar
and transfer agent and paying agent, the date, time of issue and sale and other terms, details and particulars of
such bonds including approval of the rate or rates of interest, shall be determined by the Mayor, Treasurer, and
Director of Finance in accordance with the General Statutes of Connecticut, Revision of 1958, as amended from
time to time (the “Connecticut General Statutes™).

Section 3. Said bonds shall be sold by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in a competitive
offering or by negotiation, in their discretion. If sold in a competitive offering, the bonds shalt be sold at not less
than par and accrued interest on the basis of the lowest net or true interest cost to the Town. A notice of sale or
a summary thereof describing the bonds and setting forth the terms and conditions of the sale shall be published
at least five days in advance of the sale in a recognized publication carrying municipal bond notices and devoted
primarily to financial news and the subject of state and municipal bonds. If the bonds are sold by negotiation,
provisions of the purchase agreement shall be approved by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance.



Section4. The Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance are authorized to make temporary
-borrowings in anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds. Notes evidencing such borrowings shall
be signed by the Mayor and the Treasurer, have the seal of the Town affixed, be payable at a bank or trust
company designated by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance, be approved as to their legality by
Robinson & Cole LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Hartford, and be certified by a bank or trust company designated
by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance pursuant to Section 7-373 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
They shall be 1ssued with maturity dates which comply with the provisions of the Connecticut General Statutes
governing the issuance of such notes. The notes shall be genera! obligations of the Town and each of the notes
shatl recite that every requirement of law relating to its issue has been duly compiied with, that such note is
within every debt and other [t prescribed by law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to
the payment of the principal thereof and the interest thereon. The net interest cost on such notes, including
renewals thereof, and the expense of preparing, 1ssuing and marketing then, to the extent paid from the proceeds
of such renewals or said bonds, shall be included as a cost of the Project. Upon the sale of the bonds, the
proceeds thereof, to the extent required, shall be applied forthwith to the payment of the principal of and the
interest on any such notes then outstanding or shall be deposited with a bank or trust company in trust for such

purpose.

Section 5. . The Town hereby expresses :ts official intent pursuant (o §1.150-2 of the Federal Income
Tax Regulations, Title 26 {the “Regulations™), to retmburse expenditures paid sixty days prior to and anytime
after the date of passage of this resolution i the maximum amount and for the Project defined in Section 1 with
the proceeds of bonds, notes, or other obligations (“Bonds”} authorized to be issued by the Town. The Bonds
shall be issued to reimburse such expenditures not later than {8 months after the later of the date of the
expenditure or the substantial completion of the project, or such later date the Regulations may authorize. The
Town hereby certifies that the intention to reumburse as expressed herein is based upon its reasonable
expectations as of this date. The Director of Finance or his designee is authorized to pay project expenses in
accordance herewith pending the issuance of reimbursement bonds.

Section 6.  The Mayor, Treasurer and Director of Finance are hereby authorized, on behalf of the
Town, to enter into agreements or otherwise covenant for the benefit of bondholders to provide information on
an annual or other periodic basis to Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”} and to provide
notices to the MSRB of material events as enumerated in Securities and Exchange Commission Exchange Act
Rule 15¢2-12, as amended, as may be necessary, appropniafe or desirable to effect the sale of the bonds and
notes authorized by this resolution. Any agreements or representations to provide information to MSRB made
prior hereto are hereby confirmed, ratified and approved.

I HEREBY APPROVE the above action taken by the Town Council on , 2012 appropriating
510,000,000 for the Project, authorizing general obligation bonds and notes to finance the Project and

submitting same to the electors for approval or disapproval.

Dated at East Hartford, Connecticut this day of ,2012.

MARCIA A. LECLERC, Mayor

Witness

Witness




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
NOTICE OF PASSAGE OF RESOLUTION

The following resolution was adopted by the Town Council on ,2012.

RESOLUTION  APPROPRIATING ~ $£5,700,000 FOR  WINDOW  WALL
REPLACEMENT AT EAST HARTFORD MIDDLE SCHOOL  AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,600,000 BONDS OF THE TOWN TO
MEET THE TOWN'S SHARE OF SAID APPROPRIATION AND PENDING THE
ISSUANCE THEREOF THE MAKING OF TEMPORARY BORROWINGS FOR

SUCH PURPOSE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD:

Section 1. The sum of $5,700,000 is appropnated for window wall replacement at East Hartford
Middle School, to be completed in accordance with final plans and specifications therefor to be approved by the
School Building Committee, and for architects and engineers fees, administrative, legal and financing costs
related thereto (the “Project”), said appropriation 10 be inclusive of any and all state and federal grants-in-aid

thereof.

Section 2. To meet Town’s share of said appropriation §$1,600,000 bonds of the Town or so much
thereof as shall be necessary for such purpose, shall be issued, maturing not later than the tenth year afler their
date. Said bonds may be issued in one or more series as determined by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of
Finance in the amount necessary to meet the Town’s share of the cost of the Projeci, determined after
considering the estimated amounts of the State grants-in-aid of the Project or the actual amounts thereof, if this
be ascertainable, and the anticipated times of the receipt of the proceeds thereof, provided that the total amount
of bonds to be issued shall not be tess than an amount which will provide funds sufficient with other funds
available for such purpose to pay the principal of and the interest on all temporary borrowings in anticipation of
the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds outstanding at the time of the issuance thereof, and to pay for the
administrative, printing and legal costs of issuing the bonds. The bonds shall be in the denominaton of $5,000
or a whole multiple thereof, be issued fully registered form, be executed in the name and on behalf of the Town
by the facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and the Treasurer, bear the Town seal or a facsimile thereof,
be certified by a bank or trust company which bank or trust company may be designated the registrar and
transfer agent, be payable at a bank or frust comnpany and be approved as to their legality by Robinson & Cole
LLP, Attomeys-at-Law, of Hartford. The bonds shall be general obligations of the Town and each of the bonds
shall recite that every requirement of law relating to its issue has been duly complied with, that such bond is
within every debt and other limit prescribed by law, and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to
‘the payment of the principal thereof and interest thereon. The aggregate principal amount of the bonds of each
series to be issued, the annual installments of principal, redemption provisions, if any, the certifying, registrar
and transfer agent and paying agent, the date, time of issue and sale and other terms, details and particulars of
such bonds including approval of the rate or rates of interest, shall be determined by the Mayor, Treasurer, and
Director of Finance in accordance with the General Statutes of Connecticut, Revision of 1958, as amended from

time to time (the “Connecticut General Statutes”).

Section 3.  Said bonds shall be sold by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance in a competitive
offering or by negotiation, in their discretion. If sold in a competitive offering, the bonds shall be sold at not less
than par and accrued interest on the basis of the lowest net or true interest cost to the Town. A notice of sale or
a summary thereol describing the bonds and setting forth the terms and conditions of the sale shall be published
at least five days in advance of the sale in a recognized publication carrying municipal bond notices and devoted
primartly to financial news and the subject of state and municipal bonds. If the bonds are soid by negotiation,




provisions of the purchase agreement shall be approved by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance.

Sectiond4.  The Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance are authorized (o make temporary
borrowings i anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of said bonds. Notes evidencing such borrowings shall
be signed by the Mayor and the Treasurer, have the seal of the Town affixed, be payable at a bank or trust
company designated by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance, be approved as to their legality by
Robinson & Cole LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Hartford, and be certified by a bank or trust company designated
by the Mayor, Treasurer, and Director of Finance pursuant to Section 7-373 of the Connecticut General Statutes.
They shall be issued with maturity dates which comply with the provisions of the Connecticut General Statutes
govemning the 1ssuance of such notes. The notes shall be general obligations of the Town and each of the notes
shall recite that every requirement of law relating to its issue has been duly complied with, that such note is
within every debt and other limit prescribed by law. and that the full faith and credit of the Town are pledged to
the payment of the principal thereof and the interest thereon. The net interest cost on such notes, including
renewals thereof, and the expense of preparing, issuing and marketing them, to the extent paid {rom the proceeds
of such renewals or said bonds, shall be included as a cost of the Project. Upon the sale of the bonds, the
proceeds thereof, Lo the extent required, shall be applied {orthwith to the payment of the principal of and the
interest on any such notes then outstanding or shall be deposited with a bank or frust company in trust for such

purpose.

Section 5. The Mayor, Treasurer and Director of Finance are hereby authorized to spend a sum not to
exceed the aforesaid appropriation and the Mayor is specifically authorized to make, execute and deliver any
contract or contracts, and any other documents nccessary or convenient to complete the Project authorized
herein and the financing thereol.

Section 6. The Town hereby expresses its official intent pursuant to §1.150-2 of the Federal Income
‘Tax Regulations, Title 26 (the “Regulations™), to reimburse expenditures paid sixty days prior to and anytime
after the date of passage of this resolution in the maximum amount and for the Project defined in Section 1 with
the proceeds of bonds, notes, or other obligations (“Bonds”) authorized to be issued by the Town. The Bonds
shall be issued to reimburse such expenditures not later than 18 months after the later of the date of the
expenditure or the substantial completion of the project, or such later date the Regulations may authorize. The
Town hereby certifies that the intention to reimburse as expressed herein is based upon its reasonable
expectations as of this date. The Director of Finance or his designee is authorized to pay project expenses in
accordance herewith pending the issuance of reimbursement bonds.

Section 7. The Mayor, Treasurer and Director of Finance are hereby authorized, on behalf of the
Town, to enter into agreements or otherwise covenant for the benefit of bondholders to provide information on
an annual or other periodic basis to Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB™}) and to provide
notices to the MSRB of material events as enumerated in Securities and Exchange Commission Exchange Act
Rule 15¢2-12, as amended, as may be necessary, appropnate or desirable to effect the sale of the bonds and
notes authorized by this resolution. Any agreements or representations to provide information to MSRB made
prior hereto are hereby confirmed, ratified and approved.

Section 8. The Board of Education is authorized in the name and on behalf of the Town to apply to
the Connecticut Commussioner of Education for any and all State grants-in-aid of the Project.

I HEREBY APPROVE the above action taken by the Town Council on , 2012 appropriating
$5,700,000 for the Project, authorizing $1,600,000 general obligation bonds and notes to finance the Town’s
share of the Project and submitting same to the electors for approval or disapproval.




Daied at East Hartford, Connecticut this

MARCIA A. LECLERC, Mayor

Witness

Witness

3

2012,




RETURN OF PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
OF PASSAGE OF RESOLUTION

I, ANGELA M. ATTENELLO, Town Council Cierk of the Town of East Hartford, hereby certify
that I caused a copy of the attached Notice to be published in , @ newspaper having a general
circulation in sald Town of East Hartford, in its issue of . , 2012, which is within ten
days after final passage, pursuant to the Charter of the Town,

Dated L2012

Town Counctl Clerk




RETURN OF PUBLICATION OF NOTICE
OF PASSAGE OF RESOLUTION

I, ANGELA M. ATTENELLO, Town Council Clerk of the Town of East Hartford, hereby certify
that I caused 2 copy of the attached Notice to be published in , a newspaper having a general
circulation in sard Town of East Hartford, in its issue of . . 2012, which 15 within ten
days after final passage, pursuant to the Charter of the Town.

Dated 2012

Town Counci! Clerk




CERTIFICATE

I, ROBERT J. PASEK, Town Clerk of the Town of East Hartford, hereby certify that
on , 2012, the Town Council of said Town approved the resolution entitled “Resolution
Approepriating $10,000,000 For The Planning. Design, Construction And Reconstruction Of Town Roads
And Parking Lots And Authonzing The Issuance Of $10,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said
Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary Bormrowings For Such
Purpose™, and the resolution entitled “Resoiution Appropriating $5,700,000 For Window Wall Replacement
At East Hartford Middle School And Authorizing The Issuanice Of §1,600,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet
The Town’s Share of Said Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary
Borrowings For Such Purpose” subject to the approval of the electors of the Town at a referendum to be held

on November 6, 2012.

The submission of said resolutions to the electors of the Town 1s pursuant to Chapter VI Section 6.9
of the Charter of the Town of East Hartford and Chapter 152 of the General Statutes of Conneclicut, as
amended (the “Connecticut General Statutes™).

The warming of said referendum shall state the questions to be voted upon as follows:

“Shall the resolution entitled ‘Resolution Appropriating $10,000,000 For The Planning,
Design, Construction And Reconstruction Of Town Roads And Parking Lots And
Authorizing The Issuance Of $10,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said
Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings
For Such Purpose’, adopted by the Town Council on , 2012, be approved?”

The ballot label for said question shall read as follows:

“Shall the $10,000,000 appropriation and bond authorization for the planning, design,
construction and reconstruction of Town roads and parking lots be approved?”

YES NO

“Shall the resolution entitled ‘Resolution Appropriating $5,700,000 For Window Wall
Replacement At East Hartford Middle School And Authorizing The Issuance Of
$1,600,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet The Town’s Share of Said Appropriation And
Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings For Such Purpose’,
adopted by the Town Council on . 2012, be approved?”

The ballot label for said question shall read as follows:




“Shall the appropriation of $5,700.000 and bond authorization of $1,600,000 to meet the
Town’s share of said appropriation for window wall replacement for East Hartlord Middle
School be approved?”

[The balance of said appropriation 1s expected to be met from State grants-in-aid.]

YES NO

The waming shall also state thal the full text of the aforesaid resolutions 1s on file, open to public
ingpection, in the office of the Town Clerk, that the vote on the aforesaid resolutions is taken under the
authority of Chapter VI Section 6.9 of the Charter of the Town of East Hartford, and Chapter 152 of the
Connecticut General Statutes, and that absentee ballots will be available as provided by law in the office of
the Town Clerk.

Dated ,2012.

Robert J. Pasek
Town Clerk




LEGAL NOTICE OF GENERAL ELECTION AND REFERENDUM

The electors of the Town of East Hartford are hereby warned and notified to meet at their respective
polling places in said Town on Tuesday, November 6, 2012 between the hours of 6:00 A.M. and 8:00 P.M.

(E.S.T.) for the following purposes, to wit;
I XXX
I1. By way of Referendum:
To vote “YES” or “NO” on the following questions:

1. “Shall the resolution entitled ‘Resolution Appropriating $10,000,000 For The Planning,
Design, Constructton And Reconstruction Of Town Roads And Parking Lots And
Authorizing The Issuance Of $10,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said
Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings
For Such Purpose’, adopted by the Town Councit on ., 2012, be approved?”

The ballot label for said question shall read as follows:

“Shall the $10,000,000 appropriation and bond authorization for the planning, design,
construction and reconstruction of Town roads and parking lots be approved?”

YES NO

2. “Shall the resolution entitled ‘Resolution Appropriating $5,700,000 For Window Wall
Replacement At East Hartford Middie School And Authorizing The Issuance Of
$1.600,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet The Town’s Share Of Said Appropriation And
Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings For Such Purpose’,
adopted by the Town Council on , 2012, be approved?”

The ballot label for said question shali read as follows:

“Shall the appropration of $5,700,000 and bond authorization of $1,600,000 to meet the
Town’s share of said appropriation for window wall replacement for East Hartford Middle

School be approved?”
[The balance of said appropriation is expected to be met from State grants-in-aid.]

YES NO

The voting will be by optical voting tabulator, Those desining to voie for a resolution shall fill in the
oval over the question on the optical voting tabulator at “Yes”. Those desiring to vote against a resolution
shall fill in the oval over the question on the optical voting tabulator at “NO”.

The polls will be open during the hours between 6:00 A.M. and 8:00 P.M. (E.5.T ) and electors shalt




cast their votes at the following places in the districts specified:

District Polling Place Address

[* * * List polling places * * *]

The full text of the aforesaid resolutions is on file, open to public inspection, in the office of the
Town Clerk.

The vote on the aforesaid bond resolutions is taken under the authority of Chapter VI Section 6.9 of
the Charter of the Town of East Hartford, and Chapter 152 of the Connecticut General Statutes, as amended.

Absentee ballots will be available as provided by law 1n the office of the Town Clerk.

Dated: , 2012,

Robert J. Pasek
Town Clerk




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD
DECLARATION OF
RESULTS OF REFERENDUM

I, ROBERT J. PASEK, Town Clerk of the Town of East Hartford, do hereby certify that at the
referendurn held on November 6, 2012, the following vote was taken on the following questions, and [ do
hereby certify, further, that pursuant to Section 8.5 of the Charter of said Town the total number of votes cast
on said question is at least twenty per cent of the electors eligible to vote at the immediately preceding

reguiar election:

“Shall the resolution entitled ‘Resolution Appropriating $10,000,000 For The
Planning, Design, Construction And Reconstruction Of Town Roads And Parking
Lots And Authonzing The Issuance Of $10,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet
Said Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary
Borrowings For Such Purpose’, adopted by the Town Council on , 2012,
be approved?”

YES ‘ NO

“Shall the resolution entitied ‘Resolution Appropnating $5,700,000 For Window
Wall Replacement At East Hartford Middle School And Authorizing The Issuance
Of $1,600,000 Bonds .Of The Town To Meet The Town’s Share Of Said
Appropriation And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary

Borrowings For Such Purpose’, adopted by the Town Council on , 2012,
be approved?” '
YES NO
Dated at East Hartford, Connecticut, this day of , 2012,

Town Clerk




RETURN OF POSTING AND PUBLICATION OF
NOTICE OF GENERAL ELECTION AND REFERENDUM
PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.3 OF THE
TOWN CHARTER

I, ROBERT I. PASEK, Town Clerk of the Town of East Hartford, Connecticut, hereby cert:fy that
caused a copy of the attached Notice of General Election and Referendum bearing my written signature to be
posted m a pubhic place on , 2012; and that [ caused a copy of said Notice to
be published in a newspaper having a general circulation in said Town of East Hartford, in its issue of

, 2012, pursuant to the provisions of Section 8.3 of the Charter of said Town not
more than thirty (30) days and not less than fifteen (15) days before the date set for said referendum.

Dated , 2012,

Town Clerk



RETURN OF POSTING AND PUBLICATION OF
NOTICE OF STATE ELECTION AND REFERENDUM

I, ROBERT J. PASEK, Town Clerk of the Town of East Hartford, Connecticul, hereby certify that 1
caused a copy of the attached Notice of State Election and Referendum bearing my written signature to be

posted 11 a public place on , 2012; and that I caused a cony of said Notice to
be published in a newspaper having a general circulation in sa:d Town of East Hartford, in its issue of
, 2012
Dated , 2012

Town Clerk




EXCERPT FOR MINUTES OF EAST HARTFORD
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

HELD ,2012

[tern

Commissioner moved that the following resolution be adopted: .
RESOLUTION WITH RESPECT TO TIHE PLANNING, DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION OF TOWN ROADS AND
PARKING LOTS

[copy of said resolution is attathed hereto]
Seconded hy Commussioner [Insert discussion, if any].

Roll Call Vote:

AYES NAYS
(List Names)




EXCERPT FOR MINUTES OF EAST HARTFORD
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

HELD L2012
[tem
Commissioner | moved that the following resolution be adopted:
RESOLUTION WITH RESPECT TO WINDOW WALL
REPLACEMENT AT EAST HARTFORD MIDDLE
SCHOOL
[copy of said resolution is attached hereto)
Seconded by Commiissioner [Insert discussion, if any].
Roll Call Vote:
AYES NAYS

{List Names)




RESOLUTION WITH RESPECT TO THE PLANNING, DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION
AND RECONSTRUCTION OF TOWN ROADS AND PARKING LOTS

RESOLVED:

The Planning and Zoning Commussion of the Town of East Hartford, exercising the authority of the planning
commission pursuant to Chapter 126 of the General Statutes, having reviewed the proposal for the planning,
design, construction and reconstruction of Town roads and parking lots, hereby approves the aforesaid
proposal.




RESOLUTION WITH RESPECT TO WINDOW WALL
REPLACEMENT AT EAST HARTFORD MIDDILE SCHOOL

RESOLVED:

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of East Hartford, exercising the authority of the planning
commmission pursuant to Chapter 126 of the General Statutes, having reviewed the proposal for window wall
replacement at East Hartford Middle School, hereby approves the aforesaid proposal.




TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: August 16, 2012

TO: Richard Kehoe, Chair ‘“6\['/
FROM: Mayor Marcia A. Leclerc

RE: APPOINTMENT- Boards & Commissions

| am recommending the following appointment to the Town Boards and Commissions

to fill the remainder of the term of John Ryan.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION Term

R Travis J. Simpson 119 Naubuc Ave. 12113

Please piace on the Town Council Agenda for August 21, 2012,

Thank you.



Jack W. Jacobs August 14, 2012
EHRTC Chair

505 Burnside Ave

Apt C-14

East Hartford, CT 06108

jackwiacobs(msbeglobal.nei

Mayor Marcia Leclerc
740 Main Street
East Hartford, CT 06108

Dear Mayor Leclerc:

At our regular meeting on August 13, 2012, the East Hartford Republican Town
Committee voted to recommend Travis J. Simpson of 119 Naubuc Avenue to be
appointed to fill a minority seat on the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Thank you very much for your consideration..

(9&4 Uiﬁ ey

Jack W, Jacobs
EHRTC Chair



	08-07-12ExecSessionStandish
	08-07-12PHBonds
	08-07-12RegularMeetingMinutes
	Answers08-07-12
	ChrtOakGrnwayProjectGrant
	RoadandEHMSWndwWallBonds



